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NOTICE

THIRTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty First Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Crown Tours Limited having CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942 will be held on 21% December,

2020 at 10:00 p.m. through Video Conferencing ('VC')/Other Audio Visual Means ('OAVM')
facility to transact the following businesses :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2020 and the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dinesh Golecha (DIN: 00130851), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. ToReAppoint Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari (DIN 00131113) as a Whole Time Director for a period
ofthree years from 1st October,2020

- To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution
as Ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and based on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari (DIN
00131113) as Whole Time Director of the Company with effect from 1st October, 2020 for a
period of three years upon the terms and conditions set out in the statement annexed to the
Notice convening this meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained
where in any financial year during the tenure of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari (DIN 00131113) as a
Whole Time Director, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate the Company
will pay him remuneration as the minimum remuneration subject to limits laid down in
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or as approved by the shareholders of the
Company by way of Special Resolution or otherwise as permissible by law for the time
beingin force.”.
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FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized further to increase, enlarge, vary and modify the remuneration payable to him,
including the monetary value thereof, up to the limits prescribed in this behalf under
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification, clarifications or re-
enactment thereof from time to time in force.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as in its absolute discretion it may think
necessary, expedient or desirable; to settle any question or doubt that may arise in relation
thereto in order to give effect to the foregoing resolution.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Dated : 18.11.2020 Poonam Jain
(Company Secretary)
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NOTES:

1.

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the
general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular dated 05th May,2020 read with circulars
dated 8th April 2020, and 13th April 2020(“MCA Circulars”) and securities Exchange Board of
india vide its Circular dated 12th May 2020 (“SEBI Circular”) permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC/OAVM , without the physical presence at the
Common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company will be held through VC/OAVM.).
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM only. The
deemed venue forthe 31st Annual General meeting of the Company shall be the Registered
office of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency.
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the
date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
Members may note that the VC/OAVM facility, provided by CDSL allow participation at the of at
least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself. The proxy need not be a member of the company. since
this AGM is being held pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, through
VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM and
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.. However, in pursuance
of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as
the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through
VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.They are requested to send the scanned copy
(PDF/JPEG Format) of their Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing their
representative such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate to attend
the AGM through VC/OAVM.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.crownjaipur.org.
The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com respectively. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL
(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e.
www.evotingindia.com
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The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No.
17/2020 dated April 13,2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.
Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send
a duly certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend the AGM
onits behalf through VC/ OAVM and to vote through remote e-voting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 14"
December, 2020 to 21* December, 2020 (both days inclusive).
The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at its registered
office:
* Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under section 189 of the
Act
» Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding under section 170 of
the Act.
In accordance with the MCA Circulars, the said registers will be made accessible for inspection
through electronic mode and shall remain open and be accessible to any member during the
continuance of the meeting
Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their
address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in
their address or bank mandates immediately to the Company to its registered office or to Link In time
(India) Pvt. Ltd (RTA) at C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400083, quoting
reference of the Registered Folio Number.
Shareholders are requested to update their email address with their Depository Participants to
enable the Company to send communications electronically.
Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the
same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to RTA, for consolidation into a
single folio. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint holder who is higher in the
order of the names will be entitled to vote.
As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members holding
shares in physical form may submit the same to the Company. Members holding shares in electronic
form may submit the same to their respective depository participants.
The Members desirous of obtaining any information/ clarification concerning the accounts and
operations of the Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company
Secretary at least ten days before the Annual General Meeting, so that the information required may
be made available at the Annual General Meeting.
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to RTAviz. to Link Intime (India) Pvt. Ltd.
As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and various notifications issued by SEBI in this
regard, transfer of securities would be carried out in dematerialised form only with effect from April 1,
2019, except in case of transmission or transposition of securities. The Company has complied with
the necessary requirements as applicable, including sending of letters by the RTA to shareholders
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holding shares in physical form and requesting them to dematerialise their physical holdings.
Members who still hold share certificates in physical form are advised to dematerialise their
shareholding to also avail of numerous benefits of dematerialisation, which include easy liquidity,
ease of trading and transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of any possibility of loss of
documents and baddeliveries. Members can contact the Company's RTA for assistance in this
regard.

In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the e-AGM.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also
advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should
be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified.

An Explanatory statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 concerning the Special Businesses in the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this
Notice and available for inspection in physical as well as in electronic formduring business hours at
the Registered Office of the company and copies thereof shall also be available for inspection in
physical or electronic form at the Head Office as well as Corporate Office of the company and also at
the Annual General Meeting of the company.

Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, and as per observations of the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting issued under Section
118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, additional information in respect of the Directors seeking
appointment / re-appointment at the AGM is furnished below, the directors have furnished consent /
declaration for their appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, are furnished in the explanatory statement as annexed hereto.

The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20, circulated to the members of the
Company, is also uploaded on the Company's website www.crownjaipur.org

The Company has decided to e-mail Annual Report through electronic mode to all the shareholders
whose e-mail addresses has been registered/updated in the record of Company/ Registrar/
Depositories pursuant to the 'Green Initiative in Corporate Governance' initiated by The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its Circular Nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011
and 29.04.2011 respectively. Further, in support to this green initiative, the company has already sent
a communication to all the shareholders that various documents/ notices meant for them will be sent
electronically on their e-mail addresses as obtained from the Depositories/ other sources, unless
specifically requested to be sent in physical form. The members who have not registered / updated
their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register/ update their e-mail addresses, in respect of
electronic holdings with the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants. Members
who hold their shares in physical form and who are desirous of receiving the communication/
documents in electronic form are requested to promptly register their e-mail addresses with the
Registrar or the Company giving reference of their Folio Number.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and MCA circulars 08thApril, 2020,
13thApril, 2020 and 05thMay, 2020 the Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility for the members
to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.
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27.The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Pradeep Pincha, Practicing Company

Secretary, as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting in a fair and transparent manner.The
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date
of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

THEINTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FORREMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(i)

The voting period begins on 18" December, 2020 at 09:00 AM. and ends on 20" December, 2020 at
05:00 P.M. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 14" December,2020 may cast their vote
electronically. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial owners (as at the end of the business hours) maintained by the depositories as on the cut-
off date shall only be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting and voting during the AGM
Remote e-voting shall not be allowed beyond the said date and time. Once the vote on a resolution is
cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the

meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(iv) Click on“Shareholders” module.
(v) Now enteryourUserID

a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
OR
Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
https://www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you
successfully log-in to CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed
directly to cast your vote electronically

(vi) Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an

earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

»  Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or

contact Company/RTA
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded
Bank in your demat account or in the company recordsin order to login.
Details OR
Date of * If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter

Birth the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
(DOB) instruction (v).
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(ix) Afterentering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click onthe EVSN for the relevant CROWN TOURS LTD. on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi)Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can be
downloaded from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively.. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED

WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE

RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTAemail id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16-digit beneficiary ID or
NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
Company/RTAemailid.

The company/RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL and provide the login credentials to the above-mentioned

shareholders

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS

UNDER:

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-
Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under
shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.
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4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company
email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send
their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the
company suitably by email.

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express
their views/ask questions during the meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THEAGMARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
Remote e-voting.

2. Onlythose shareholders, who are presentin the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

3. Ifany Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes
cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is
available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

(xx) Note for Non Individual Shareholders and Custodians
. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

» A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

»  Afterreceiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

»  Thelistof accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

»  Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

» Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
finanace@crownjaipur.org , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

» Ifyouhave any queries orissues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System,
you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
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www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738) or Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi (022-23058542) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543).

(xxi) All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, AWing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-
23058738/022-23058542/43.

(xxii) In compliance with provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations,
2015, the Company is pleased to provide the facility for holding AGM through VC/OVAM. Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) will be providing facility for participation in the AGM
through VC/OVAM

(xxii) Aperson who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes
only. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by Link Intime Pvt Ltd. for voting thereafter and
the facility shall be blocked therewith.

(xxiv) Any person who acquires shares of the company and becomes the Shareholder of the Company
after dispatch of this notice and holds shares as of the cutoff date i.e. as on 14" December, 2020 may
obtain login ID and password by sending a request to rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in (RTAviz. Link
intime India Pvt. Ltd.) with a copy to finance@crownjaipur.org (Company) by mentioning her/his folio
number or DPID and Client ID., PAN, name and registered address. However, if he/she is already
registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password
for casting the vote.

(xxv) The Results of voting will be declared within 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM. The declared
Results, along with the Scrutinizer's Report will be submitted with BSE Limited and shall also be
displayed on the Company's website and CDSL's website. The Scrutinizer's decision on the validity
or otherwise of the E-voting will be final. The relevant information w.r.t. voting by electronic means
shall be under the safe custody of the scrutinizer till the Chairperson consider, approves and sign the
minutes.

(xxvi) Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed with Notice.

(xxvii) Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet
with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

(xxviii) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on
the date of Meetingi.e. 21st December, 2020.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Dated : 18.11.2020 Poonam Jain
(Company Secretary)
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No.3

The Members of the Company at 28th Annual General Meeting held on 26th September, 2017 had
approved the appointment of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari [DIN:00131113] as Whole Time Director of the
Company with effect from 1st October, 2017, for a period of three years. The Board of Directors of
company on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on
27.06.2020 reappointed Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari [DIN 00131113] as Whole Time Director of the Company,
for a further period of Three years w.e.f. 1stOctober, 2020 pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197,
203 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the
approval of the shareholders.

Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari [DIN 00131113] is the Key Managerial Personal of the company. He possesses 35
years of experience in Management and Administration. The re-appointment of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari as
the Whole Time Director for further three years will be suitable and beneficial for all round growth and
development of the company. He will not be paid any remuneration for his tenure as Whole Time Director,
further he will not be paid any perquisites or any other fees for attending the Meeting of Board of Directors
orany committee.

Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari [DIN 00131113] is interested in the resolution as it relates to his own re
appointment Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari, [DIN 00131015] Managing Director and Ms. Shaila Bhandari, [ DIN
06568062] Director being relatives of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari are also concerned or interested in the
Resolution. None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives,
are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in this Resolution.

Additional information in respect of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari [DIN 00131113], pursuant to the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, is set out in this Notice at Annexure B

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the Ordinary Resolution as set outin Item No. 3 of the
Notice for approval by the Members.

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS (Pursuant to Schedule-V of the Companies Act, 2013)
A.General Information:
Nature of Industry: The Company related to Tours and Travels Industry and primarily provides services

as Inbound Tour Operator.
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Date of Commencement of Commercial Production: The Company incorporated and commenced its
business activities on 5th May, 1989.

Financial Performance of the Company: The profit for the financial year 2019-20 is Rs. -56,19,644 and
forfinancial year 2018-19is Rs. 2,492,648

Foreign investments or collaborations: The Company has not entered in any agreement of Foreign
Investments and Collaborations.

B. Information about appointee:

Background Details, Recognition & Awards, Job Profile & his suitability: Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari has
been designated as Whole Time Director since 01.11.1994. He holds a master degree in commerce from
a Rajasthan University with having excellent knowledge in finance, accounts and taxation & possesses
experience of around 35 years in Administrative Management

Past Remuneration: Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari received Nil remuneration in financial year 2019-2020

Remuneration Proposed: The proposed remuneration would comprise of monthly basic salary and
perquisites as mentioned in the Explanatory Statement to proposed Item no. 3 of this AGM Notice.

Comparative remuneration Profile with respect to Industry, size of the Company, profile of the
position and person: The proposed remuneration is much below the prevailing remuneration in the
industry of similar size for similarly placed persons.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with Directors,
Manager and key managerial personnel: Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari does not have pecuniary relationship
directly or indirectly with the Company except receiving the Remuneration for his services as Whole Time
Director of the Company. He is younger the brother of Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari, and brother-in law of Mrs.
Shaila Bhandari.

Listed Entities in which Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari holds directorship and the membership of
Committees of the Board: NIL

Number of Meetings of the Board during the financial year 2019-2020: 6
Shareholding in the Company: 9837 Equity Sharesi.e.0.32% of Equity Shares of Crown Tours Ltd.
C. Other Information:

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: The COVID-19 pandemic has probably been the most
devastating of financial and social crisis of recent times, leading toOverall recession in the industry and
reduction in the footfall of the Foreign Tourists in India which leads to reduction in the Operational
Turnovers and inadequacy of the profits of the Company.
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Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement & expected increase in productivity and
profits in measurable terms:

Some steps are being taken by the Company like reducing the excess labored employees in the
Company and to hire external transportation services for the Business for reducing the fixed cost of the
Company related to owned transportation fleet. Further Company is focusing on Cost cutting as well, as a
tool for reducing the operational cost and increase in marginal profits of the Company. By following the
above measures the Company expects around 10% growth in productivity and profits in the financial year
2020-2021

Additional information in respect of Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari, pursuant to the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings, is set outin this Notice at Annexure B

The Board recommends the Resolutions proposed vide Item No. 3 of the Notice be passed and approved
as Ordinary Resolution by the Members.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Dated : 18.11.2020 Poonam Jain
(Company Secretary)

(12)



Crown Tours Ltd. Crown Tours Ltd.

ANNEXURE(A) TOITEM NO-2 OF NOTICE
As required under Regulation 36(3) of listing regulation and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting

ANNEXURE(B) TOITEM NO-3 OF NOTICE
As required under Regulation 36(3) of listing regulation and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting

(SS-2) the details of Director proposed to be re-appointment is given below and forms part of the notice (SS-2) the details of Director proposed to be re-appointment is given below and forms part of the notice.
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S.No.| Nature of Information Particulars S.No.| Nature of Information Particulars
1. Name Mr. Dinesh Golecha 1. Name Kamlesh Bhandari (DIN00131113)
2 Date of Birth 29.05.1970 2 Date of Birth 24.10.1955
3 Age 60 3 Age 65
4 Brief Resume including experience Dinesh Golecha has vast experience of 4 Brief Resume including experience He is having excellent knowledge in finance,
around 28 years in the travel & tourism trade accounts and taxation & possesses
experience of around 35 years in

5 Date of first appointment 12.09.2014 Administrative Management.
6 Qualification B.Com 5 Date of first appointment 01.11.1994
7 Nature of expertise in specific functional 28 years of Experience in the travel & tourism 6 Qualification M.Com

area trade.

7 Nature of expertise in specific functional He has knowledge in finance, accounts and

8 Relationship with other Directors, Managers | None. area General & Substantial Management

and other Key Managerial Personnel of

the company 8 Relationship with other Directors, Managers | Younger brother of Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari,

and other Key Managerial Personnel of and brother in law of Mrs. Shaila Bhandari.

9 Shareholding in the Company Nil the company
10 | Directorship in other Companies Nil 9 Shareholding in the Company 9837 equity shares i.e. 0.32% of Paid up
11 Chairmanship / Membership of Committee | Nil equity Share Capital.

of Board of Directors of other Companies 10 | Directorship in other Companies Aravali Landscape Private Limited
12| No. of board meetings attended during 6 11 | Chairmanship / Membership of Committee | Chairman in Aravali Landscape Private

the year 2019-2020 of Board of Directors of other Companies Limited
13 Terms and conditions of appointment or Non Executive director of the company and 12 No. of board meetings attended during 6

re-appointment liable to retire by rotation the year 2019-2020
14 | Remuneration sought to be paid Remuneration details sought to be paid :Nil 13 | Terms and conditions of appointment or Reappointment for a further term of three

Remuneration Last Drawn::Nil re-appointment years w.e.f01.10.2020
14 Remuneration sought to be paid Remuneration details sought to be paid: Nil
Remuneration Last Drawn: Nil
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Board's Report

To
The Members of
Crown Tours Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty-first Annual Report of Crown Tours Limited along
with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Crown Tours Ltd.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
2019-20 2018-19

Total Revenue 6,32,03,160 69,255,507
Total Expenditure 5,60,25,651 66,022,620
Profit Before Depreciation And Tax (PBDT) 71,77,509 3,232,887
Less: Depreciation 9,71,511 440,705
Profit Before Tax 62,05,998 2,792,182
Exceptional Items 1,10,01,697 -
Profit from ordinary Activities before Tax -47,95,699 -
Prior Period Items - -
Less: Provisions for Taxation Including Deferred Tax 8,23,945 299,534
Profit After Tax (PAT) -56,19,644 2,492,648
Share in Profit of Associates - -
Less: Minority Share in Profit & Loss - -
Profit Available for Appropriation -56,19,644 2,492,648
Other Comprehensive Income - -
A. Iltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans - -

(i) Tax relating Re-measurement of defined benefit plan - -
B. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive income for the period (Comprising
Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the Period) -56,19,644 2,492,648
Earnings per equity share (in Rs.)
(1) Basic (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) -1.81 0.80
(2) Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) -1.81 0.80
Weighted average number of equity shares 3,100,000 3,100,000

Note:- No amount is proposed to be transfer to Capital Reserves, General Reserves in the financial year

2019-2020.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, The Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 6,32,03,160 against Rs. 6,
9255,507in the previous year. The Company earned net profit of Rs. -56,19,644 as compared to Rs.
2,492,648 in previous year.

.The travel and tourism industry is one of the worst hit spaces as the tourism landscape completely has
changed due to COVID-19. All key segments - inbound, outbound and domestic, and leisure, corporate
meetings, conference, and exhibitions, came to a standstill as the pandemic gained momentum across
the country and globe.

FY20 performance is reflective of the impact of COVID-19 in India. Additionally, during the year, even
without the impact of the pandemic, travel demand in India were subject to a series of challenging external

factors.

Other affairs of the company are detailed in this report.

1.

DIVIDEND

No Dividend was declared due to conservation of insufficient profits incurred by the Company in
the financial year 2019-2020

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND

No amountis required to be transferred under the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 as there was no dividend declared and paid in last years.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATES AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT

There has been no such material changes and/or commitment which could affect the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report .In FY 20 The COVID-19 pandemic has
probably been the most devastating of financial and social crisis of recent times, leading to
Overall recession in the industry and reduction in the footfall of the Foreign Tourists in India
which leads to reduction in the Operational Turnovers and inadequacy of the profits of the
Company and in details itis provided in Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

Further During the year under review, Mr. Ranjith Soman, S/o Shri Soman Neelakhandan
(Acquirer) Residing at Shri Ganesh Aarti CHS, Flat No. 003, Plot No. 150/151, Sector 10, New
Panvel (East), Raigarh-410206, Maharashtra entered into a Share Purchase Agreement (SPA)
on 5th August, 2020 with the existing promoters of the Company, Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari, Mr.
Kamlesh Bhandari, Mr. Vipul Bhandari, Mrs. Shaila Bhandari, Mrs. Suman Bhandari and Mrs.
Abhilasha Bhandari, residing at 10, Parivahan Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-302 001, Rajasthan, for
acquisition of 10,42,525 equity shares in aggregate representing 33.63 % of the equity share
capital of the Company. Consequent to execution of SPA, the Acquirer triggered the open offer to
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acquire 8,06,000 equity shares of the Company from public shareholders, representing 26% of
the total share capital of the Company and 2,03,048 equity shares were acquired in the said
open offer.

The Open Offer was given in due compliance with all the applicable provisions of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations,
2011 and all the legal and procedural formalities which were ancillary and incidental to the said
open offer were duly complied with. Consequent to the above, the post offer shareholding of the
acquirer (including 5,34,657 equity shares held by his wife Mrs Veena Ranijith), stands at
19,25,647 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company, which represents
62.12% of total equity share capital of the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of Business of the Company during the financial year
2019-2020.

SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT VENTURES /ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There has been no Subsidiary, Associate Company, Firm and joint venture or venture of the
Company. Further, during the reporting period, no company has become or ceased to be a
subsidiary/ joint venture or associate Company.

DISCLOSURES UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

i.  Extract of Annual Return: the extract of annual return in accordance with the provisions of
Section 92(3) as required under Section 92 of the Companies Act,2013 in Form MGT-9 is
annexed herewith as Annexure 1 which forms part of this report. And In compliance with
section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) the Companies
(Management And Administration ) Rules 2014 MGT 9 is to be uploaded on Companies
website and can be accessed at www.crownjaipur.org. Further, MGT-9 is attached herewith
asAnnexure-1

ii. Meeting of Board of Directors: the Board of Directors of the company met 6(six) times
during the year. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the time period
and the quorum at these meetings was in conformity with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standard-1 on Board Meetings
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The following Meetings of the
Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2019-2020

S.No.

Date of Meeting Board's Strength No. of Directors Present

-

29.05.2019 6

24.07.2019

20.08.2019

11.11.2019

10.02.2020

(o200 IS I NF N RGN I I \O)
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16.03.2020
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The particulars of the Directors and attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the attendance in
the last Annual General Meeting, number of other directorships (excluding Crown Tours Limited) and
Committee Memberships as on 31-03-2020are as follows:

S. |Name of Directors Attendance at No. of No. of Committees
No.|Designation the meeting Director positions held in the other
ship as on | public companies as on
31.03.2020 | 31* March, 2020
BOD| AGM held Member Chairperson
on
24.09.2019
1 |Bharat Raj Bhandari MD 6 Yes 2 0 0
2 |Kamlesh Bhandari WTD 6 Yes 1 0 0
3 |Shaila Bhandari NED 6 No 1 0 0
4 |Dinesh Kumar Golecha | NED 6 Yes 0 0 0
5 |Om Prakash Agarwal NED(l) | 6 Yes 0 0 0
6 |Sitaram Jhanwar NED(l) | 6 No 2 0 0

Meeting of Independent Directors

In compliance of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Listing Regulations a
separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 16thMarch, 2020. Attendance of Independent
Directors atthe meeting is given hereunder:

Name of Director Present (Yes/No)
Om Prakash Agarwal Yes
Sitaram Jhanwar Yes

iii. Committees of the Board:

Currently the Board has three committees: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee comprises of three members out of them two are Independent Directors
namely Shri Om Prakash Agarwal (Chairman) Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar and Shri Dinesh Kumar
Golecha, All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.
During the financial year 2019-2020 the Committee met six times as follows, on:

29.05.2019, 24.07.2019, 20.08.2019, 11.11.2019, 10.02.2020 and 16.03.2020the attendance
of members at the meetings is as under:

Name of Members Designation Number of Meetings No. of meetings
entitled to attend attended
Om Prakash Agarwal Chairman 6 6
Dinesh Kumar Golecha Member 6 6
Sitaram Jhanwar Member 6 6
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee

During the financial year the committee met twotimes on 20.08.2019 and 16.03.2020 the composition of
the committee and attendance of members at the meetings are as under:

Name of Members Designation Number of Meetings No. of meetings
entitled to attend attended
Om Prakash Agarwal Member 2 2
Dinesh Kumar Golecha Member 2 2
Sitaram Jhanwar Chairman 2 2

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

During the year the committee met 4 times as follows on 29.05.2019, 24.07.2019, 11.11.2019, and
10.02.2020, the composition of the committee and attendance of members at the meetings are as under:

Name of Members Designation Number of Meetings No. of meetings
entitled to attend attended
Om Prakash Agarwal Chairman 4 4
Dinesh Kumar Golecha Member 4 4
Sitaram Jhanwar Member 4 4

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions

of Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in preparation of annual

accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 and state that:

(i) Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

(i) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of profit and loss of the
Company for that period.

(i) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

(iv) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,
2020 on a going concern basis.

(v) The Directors had laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are, adequate and are operating effectively.

(vi) Thatthe Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Independent Directors:

As per declaration received from Independent Directors they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and have complied with Rule 6 of the
companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended as on date. As
per evaluation done by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and by the Board of all the
Independent Directors of the Company by considering the parameters such as whether the
Directors uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity, the ability of the directors to exercise
objective and independent judgment in the best interest of Company, the level of confidentiality
maintained, adherence to the applicable code of conduct for Independent Directors and their role
in bringing independent judgment during Board deliberations on strategy, performance, risk
management, expertise and experience etc., the Independent Directors have maintained the
integrity, expertise and have vast experience in the industry.

The Independent Directors have registered themselves in the Independent Directors data bank
but have not yet appeared in the self-assessment test and itis expected that they shall pass the test
very soon in due course. They possess required qualification, skills, expertise and experience to
be appointed as Independent Directors of the Company. The Independent Directors have
complied with the code of conduct as prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013.
Board Evaluation:

In terms of requirements of Listing Regulations and provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
Nomination cum Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company specified the
manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its Committees and Individual Directors.
Based on the same, annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of its Committees,
Individual Directors including Independent Directors was carried out during the reporting period.
The Company had adopted the evaluation parameters as suggested by ICSI and SEBI with
suitable changes from Company's perspective.

The Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees
as well as performance of the Directors individually including Independent Directors (excluding the
director being evaluated) has been made.

Board evaluation was carried out on the basis of questionnaire prepared after considering various
inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects revealing the efficiency of the Board's
functioning such as development of suitable strategies and business plans, size, structure and
expertise of the Board and their efforts to learn about the Company and its business, obligations
and governance.

Performance evaluation of Directors was carried out by Board and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee on parameters such as appropriateness of qualification, knowledge, skills and
experience, time devoted to Board, deliberations and participation level in board functioning,
extent of diversity in the knowledge and related industry expertise, attendance and participationsin
the meetings and workings thereof and Initiative to maintain high level of integrity and ethics and
the same was apprised to the Board of Directors.

Independent Directors had carried out performance evaluation of Non-Independent Directors in
their separate meeting, the Board as a whole and performance evaluation of Chairman was carried
out, taking into account the views of Executive and Non-Executive Directors.
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The performance of Committees were evaluated on parameters such as whether the Committees
of the Board are appropriately constituted, have appropriate number of meetings held each year to
accomplish all of its responsibilities, maintain the confidentiality of its discussions and decisions,
conduct self-evaluation at least annually, make periodical reporting to the Board along with its
suggestions and recommendations.

Independent Directors' performance evaluation was carried out on parameters such as whether
the Directors uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity, the ability of the directors to exercise
objective and independent judgment in the best interest of Company, the level of confidentiality
maintained, adherence to the applicable code of conduct for Independent Directors and their role
in bringing independent judgment during Board deliberations on strategy, performance, risk
management etc.

The Board/Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Related Party Transactions: All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company
during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an
arm's length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/
transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of
the Company on materiality of related party transactions. Given that the company does not have
anything to report pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form AOC-2, therefore the same is not provided. The Policy on
materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by
the Board may be accessed on the Company's website at the link:
http://crownjaipur.org/RelatedPartyTransectionPolicy.pdf. Your Directors draw attention of the
members to Note 28 to the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures.

Remuneration Policy: The Remuneration policy is attached herewith as Annexure-2 which forms
part of this report and the same has also been uploaded on website of the company at
http://crownjaipur.org/Remuneration%20Policy.pdf

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15 (2) (a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, compliance with the
provisions of Regulation17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing
Regulations) were not applicable on the company during the financial year 2019-20.
Consequently, the Compliance Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Schedule V
of the Listing Regulations do not form part of this Annual Report for the Financial Year 2019-20.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has a Whistle Blower & Vigil Mechanism Policy and has established the necessary
vigil mechanism for grievances Redressal of the Directors and employees to report concerns
about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. All Protected Disclosures concerning financial/accounting matters should be

(21)

10.

1.

12.

13.

14,

Crown Tours Ltd.

addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company for investigation. The said
policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company and may be accessed at the link:
http://crownjaipur.org/whistle-blower-policy-and-vigil-mechanism.pdf.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy which assists the Board to
have a check upon all the risk factors that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit,
market, liquidity, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks and assist the
Board to overcome the Risks. Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and approved by the
Board and Audit Committee and the same is available on the website and may be accessed at the
link: http://crownjaipur.org/RISK_MANAGEMENT_POLICY.pdf.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. For the assurance of best
possible Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company, furtherance to the current
Internal Financial Controls, a Policy of Internal Financial Control was reviewed and approved by
the Board and Audit Committee and the same is available on the website and may be accessed at
the link: http://crownjaipur.org/PolicyOnlFC.pdf.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

The statutory auditor of Company, M/s Vikas Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, [Firm
Registration No.006803C], was appointed for a period of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of 28th
Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the
Company. The report given by the statutory auditor on the financial statements of the Company is
part of the Annual Report. There are no qualifications, observations or adverse remarks in the
Auditors' Report for the financial year 2019-2020 which require any clarification/explanation on
financial statements are self-explanatory and needs no further explanation. There has been no
frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013

COSTRECORDS AND AUDIT
Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of

Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable for the business activities carried out
by the Company and accordingly no such accounts and records are made and maintained .

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives
as the said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND
SECURITIES PROVIDED

The details of loans given, investment made, guarantees given and securities outstanding as on
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S. |Name of person Loan given/Investments | Amount of Loan given
No. made/Guarantee given/ | /Investments made/Guarantee
Securities provided given/Securities provided
(in Rs.)

1. |JSK Consumers Products Pvt. Ltd. | Inter-Corporate Loan 90,00,000

2. [JSK Nutrition Pvt. Ltd Inter-Corporate Loan 80,00,000

3. |JSK Ventures Pvt. Ltd. Inter-Corporate Loan 85,00,000

15. INSIDER TRADING PREVENTION CODE

16.

Pursuant to the SEBI Insider Trading Code, the company has formulated a comprehensive
policy for prohibition of Insider Trading in Equity Shares of Crown Tours Limited to preserve
the confidentiality and to prevent misuse of unpublished price sensitive information. The
Company Secretary has been designated as the Compliance Officer. It has also been
posted on the website and may be accessed at the link:
http://www.crownjaipur.org/Code%200f%20conduct%20for%20prevention%200f%20insi
der%20trading.pdf

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy: Being a part of service Industry, Company's operations are
not such energy intensive, However, adequate measures have been taken to
conserve the consumption of energy.

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: The Company always
emphasized on the conservation of energy, itinstalled energy efficient equipments and
this results in less consumptions of the energy, comparatively and also supports go
greeninitiative.

(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:
Installation of invertors / generators has been done as the alternate sources of energy.

(ili) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: Investments in
installation of invertors / generators.

B. Technology absorption: Operations of the company do not involve any kind of
special technology and there was no expenditure on research & development during
this financial year. However, your company continues to upgrade its technology.

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: The Company continues to
make substantial investments in its technology platforms and systems and spread its
electronically linked branch network. The software called “Yatra” is used for
connectivity among the branches concerned to the accounts and operational activities
of the Company.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development orimport substitution: N.A.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year: N.A.
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C.Foreign Exchanges Earnings & outgo

17.

18.

19.
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(in Rs.)

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Expenditure in Foreign Currency - -

Earnings in Foreign Currency - -

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There have been No significant or such material order passed by regulators or courts or tribunals
which would impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of
the companies Act,2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure-3. Interms of the provisions of
Section 197(12) of the companies Act ,2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 a statement showing the
names of employees and other particulars of the top ten employees is annexed herewith Annexure-4
and further we confirm that no employee drawing remuneration in excess of the limits as provided in
the said rules

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONALS (KMP)

During the financial year 2019-2020 details of the Directors and Key Managerial Persons who have
been resigned or appointed is furnished below.

Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari (DIN:00131015)

Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari, (DIN:00131015),Managing Director of the Company, whose tenure expired
on 31.03.2019, re-appointed by the members in Annual Generla Meeting held on 24.09.2020 on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee for a period of further three years
w.e.f.01.04.2019.

Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari aged 67 years is B.Sc & LL.B by qualification, has been designated as
Managing Director since 25.09.1991. He is the first Generation entrepreneur and being the key
person to the company, he possesses vast experience of around 38 years in General & Substantial
Management.

Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal (DIN: 01437207)

Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal (DIN: 01437207) has completed his term as Independent Directors of the
Company on 24th August, 2019. On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board in its meeting held on 20th August, 2019recommended his reappointment and
Members in Annual General Meetingheld on 24.09.2020 by special resolution has re-appointed Mr.
Om Prakash Agarwal as Independent Directors for a further term of five years effective from 25th
August2019.

Mr. O. P. Agarwal, aged 69 years is Non Executive and Independent director of our Company. He is a
Chartered Accountant by his Profession and possesses vast experience in the areas of finance,
commercial, banking, accounts and general management. He has rendered valuable professional
service to the company in matters related to Accounts, taxation & legal matters. He is Chairman of
the' Audit Committee' and 'Share Holder Committee'.
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23.

Crown Tours Ltd.

Mr. Dinesh Golecha (DIN: 00130851)

In accordance with the provision of Section 152 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Dinesh Golecha
(DIN:00130851) ,director shall be retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

Mr. Dinesh Golecha, aged 50 years is a graduate in B.Com. He has vast experience of around 28
years in the travel & tourism trade. Besides knowing quite a few foreign languages, he has also
gradually acquired an in-depth knowledge of the foreign tourist individuals & groups and takes active
interestin rendering valuable advice in shaping the execution strategies for travel itineraries. He was
appointed as Director (Non-executive) w.e.f 12.09.2014 on the Board. Although he is not directly
connected with day to day working of the Company, but very often he is involved in critical trouble
shooting situations relating to Business operations. He is a member of the Audit Committee,
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of the company.

Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari (DIN:00131113)
Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari, (DIN:00131113),WholeTimeDirector of the Company, whose tenure expired
on 01.10.2020, re-appointed by the Board in its meeting held on 27.06.2020 on the recommendation

of Nomination and Remuneration Committee for a period of further three years w.e.f. 01.10.2020,
subject to the approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari He holds a master degree in commerce from Rajasthan University with having
excellent knowledge in finance, accounts and taxation & possesses experience of around 35 years in
Administrative Management. He has been designated as the Whole Time Director of the Company
since 01.11.1994.

Resignation by Company secretary Ms. Naina Gupta

Ms. Naina Gupta, Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the company has resigned w.e.f.
28th June,2020 due to personal reasons.

Appointment of Company Secretary Ms. Poonam Jain

Ms. Poonam Jain, Company Secretary has been appointed w.e.f. 28th June, 2020 under section 203
ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Director is disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, for the reporting period.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING ESOPs

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review is presented in a separate
section forming part of this Annual Report.

DEPOSIT

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of

Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rule, 2014. There are no outstanding deposits as on 31st March, 2020.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there were no change in the Capital Structure of the Company , the
authorised and paid up share capital of the Company remain unchanged. The Company has not
issued Shares, Debentures with differential voting rights, granted stock options and sweat equity
shares during the year.
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27.

Crown Tours Ltd.

The Company has not allotted any type/class of security to public, shareholders or employees during
the year under report.

SECRETARIALAUDITOR

The Board has appointed M/s P Pincha & Associates, Company Secretaries in Whole-time Practice,
to carry out Secretarial Audit of the Company under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies
Act 2013. The Report of Secretarial Auditor is annexed with this report as Annexure-5. There are no
qualifications, observations or adverse remark or disclaimerin the said report.

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT OF DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE
ACCOUNT

None of the shares of the company are lying in demat suspense account / unclaimed suspense
account.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Directors states that they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such system are adequate and operating
effectively and the applicable Secretarial Standards have been duly complied by your Company.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has in place a Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirement of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redresses) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees are covered under the policy. The following is a summary of sexual
harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year 2019-2020:

No. of complaints received: Nil
No. of complaints disposed off: N. A.

28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The results of an organization are great reflective of the efforts put in by the people who work for/
with the company. The Directors fully recognize the contribution made by the employees of the
company and all stakeholders for successful operations of the company. The Directors also
place on record their sincere appreciation to Government Authorities, Customers, Suppliers,
BSE, CDSL, NSDL, Bankers, Business Associates, Shareholders, Auditors, Financial
Institutions and other individuals / bodies for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Kamelsh Bhandari
Whole Time Director
DIN : 00131113

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 18.11.2020

Bharat Raj Bhandari
Managing Director
DIN : 00131015
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CI'OWI] TOUI'S Ltd. i. Category.wise Shareho|d|ng CrOWH TOllI'S Ltd.

Annexure-1 No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change
Form No. MGT-9 CATEGORY OF beginning of the year end of the year during
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN SHAREHOLDER the year
as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2020 Demat Physical | Total % of Demat |Physical | Total % of
[Pursuant to sect.ion 92(3) of the Companie§ Act, 2.013 and rule 12(1) of the sm?els sgis
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] (A)[PROMOTERS
: ; e (1) | INDIAN
1. Registration and Other Details: (a) | Individual /HUF 1058734 | 0  |1058734 | 3415 [1042505 | o  [1042505 | 3363 | -052
(b) | Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
1. [ CIN L63040RJ1989PLC004942 (c) | State Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 | 000
; ; th (d) | Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
2. | Registration Date 05" May, 1989 (e) | Financial Institutions /Banks| 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 | 0.00
3. | Name of the Company Crown Tours Limited (f) [Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
— Sub-Total A(1) : 1058734 0 1058734 | 34.15 1042525 0 1042525 | 33.63 -0.52
4. | Category/Sub-Category Company Limited by Shares Non (2) | FOREIGN 0.00
Govt. Company (a) | Individuals (NRIs/Foreign
, - , , Individuals) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
5. | Address of the Registered office and contact details | Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel, (b) | Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Palace Road, Jaipur 302006, (c) | Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Rajasthan, India (d) | Qualified Foreign Investor| 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Tel. 0141-41 2 (e) | Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
el.0 5603 Sub-Total A(2) : 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Whether Listed Company Yes / Nol. Yes Total A=A(1)+A(2) 1058734 0 1058734 | 34.15 |1042525 0 1042525 | 33.63 -0.52
- , , , — — (B)| PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING 0.00
Name Address and Contact Details of Registrar and | Link Intime India Private Limited (1) | INSTITUTIONS 0.00
Transfer Agent, if any C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, (a) | Mutual Funds /UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Vikhroli West, Mumbai-400083 (b) | Financial Institution /Banks 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Tel. 022-49186000 (c) | Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(d) | State Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
L. . . . (e) | Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
2. Principal Business Activities of the Company: ) |Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the compan (g) |Foreign Institutional
shall be stated:- g ° pany Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
’ (h) | Foreign Venture Capital
. Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sl. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total (i) [Others _ 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
No.| products / services service turnover of the ) ﬁ‘é’ﬂ%‘gﬁ&nb”s 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
company (a) | Bodies Corporate 141818 0 141818 | 457 | 13750 0 13750 | 044 | -4.43
(b) | Individuals
Tour Operator 7912 42 (i) Individuals holding
2 | Trading of Precious/Semi precious Stones | 46697 58 nominal share capital
upto Rs:1 lakh . 375028 48100 423128 13.65 315957 | 47300 363257 11.72 -1.93
3. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Company: (i) Individuals holding
] o ) i nominal share capital
There is no Subsidiary and Associate Company and Firm of the Company. in excess of Rs.1 lakh 1155935 0 1155935 | 37.29 [1614581 0 1614581 | 52.08 14.79
n (c) | Others
S. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares | Applicable CLEARING MEMBERS | 263023 0 |263023 | 848 | 22976 0 22076 | 074 | -7.74
NO ADDRESS SUBSIDIARY/ held Section NON RESIDENT INDIANS 500 0 500 0.02 0 0 0 0 -0.02
OF THE ASSOCIATE Hindu Undivided Family 56862 0 56862 1.83 42911 0 42911 1.38 -0.45
COMPANY (d) | Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total B(2) : 1993166 | 48100 2041266 | 65.85 |2010175 | 47300 | 2057475 | 66.37 0.52
1 NA Total Public Shareholding
2 Total B=B(1)+B(2) 1993166 | 48100 [2041266 | 65.85 2010175 | 47300 | 2057475 | 66.37 0.52
Total (A+B) : 3051900 | 48100 [3100000 100 3052700 | 47300 | 3100000 100 0.00
. . . . C)| Shares held by custodians,
4. Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) © against GDR;/ADRS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C): | 3051900 | 48100 |3100000 100 3052700 | 47300 | 3100000 100
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ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Crown Tours Ltd.

Crown Tours Ltd.

Sr.| Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of
No. Name of the year 2019 the year 2020
No. of | %of total |%of Shares No. of %of total |%of Shares %
Shares | Shares of|Pledged/ Shares | Shares of |Pledged/ change
Held the encumbered to | Held the encumbered to| in
company |total shares company |total shares share
holding
during
the year
1 |Bharat Raj Bhandari| 243744 7.86 0.00| 233744 7.54 0.00| -0.322
2 |Kamlesh Bhandari 9837 0.32 0.00 9837 0.32 0.00 0
3 |Shaila Bhandari 419054 13.52 0.00| 417845 13.48 0.00| -0.039
4 |Vipul Bhandari 56459 1.82 0.00 53959 1.74 0.00| -0.081
5 |Suman Bhandari 46919 1.51 0.00 44419 1.432 0.00| -0.081
6 |Abhilasha Bhandari | 282721 9.12 0.00| 282721 9.12 0.00 0
Total 1058734 34.15 0.00 | 1042525 33.63 0.00 -0.52
iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding.
S. |Name Shareholding at |Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year 31.03.2020
(01.04.2019)
No. of |[% of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Share |Shares Shares Shares |[Shares Shares
Held of the of the Held of the
Company Company Company
1 |Bharat Raj | 243744 7.86 Opening 243744 7.86
Bhandari balance
Sale -
05-04-2019 10000 -0.32 233744 7.54
At The End
of the Year 233744 7.54
2 |Kamlesh 9837 0.32 Opening 9837 0.32
Bhandari balance
At The End
of the Year 9837 0.32
3 |Shaila 419054 13.52 Opening 419054 13.52
Bhandari balance
05-04-2019( Sale -1209 -0.03 417845 13.48
At The End
of the Year 417845 13.48
4 |Suman 46919 1.51 Opening 46919 1.51
Bhandari balance
05-04-2019| Sale -2500 -0.08 44419 1.43
At The End
of the Year 44419 1.43
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S. |Name Shareholding at |Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year 31.03.2020
(01.04.2019)
No. of | % of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Share |Shares Shares Shares |Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company Company
5 |Vipul 56459 1.82 Opening 56459 1.82
Bhandari balance
05-04-2019| Sale -2500 -0.08 53959 1.74
At The End
of the Year 53959 1.74
6 |Abhilasha [282721 9.12 Opening 282721 9.12
Bhandari balance
At The End
of the Year 282721 9.12
iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
holders of GDRs and ADRs):
S. [Name Shareholding at |Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year 31.03.2020
(01.04.2019)
No. of |% of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Shares |Shares Shares Shares |Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company Company
1 [VEENA 42209 1.36 Opening 42209 1.36
RANJITH balance
19-07-2019 | Purchase | 3600 0.12 45809 1.48
20-12-2019 | Purchase | 9000 0.29 54809 1.77
27-12-2019 | Purchase | 17348 0.56 72157 2.33
31-12-2019 | Purchase | 27000 0.87 99157 3.20
03-01-2020 | Purchase | 20000 0.65 119157 3.84
10-01-2020 | Purchase | 28650 0.92 147807 4.77
17-01-2020 | Purchase | 13300 0.43 161107 5.20
24-01-2020 | Purchase | 35000 1.13 196107 6.33
31-01-2020 | Purchase | 37450 1.21 233557 7.53
07-02-2020 | Purchase | 59650 1.92 293207 9.46
14-02-2020 | Purchase | 21050 0.68 314257 10.14
21-02-2020 | Purchase | 26400 0.85 340657 10.99
06-03-2020 | Purchase | 119450 | 3.85 460107 14.84
13-03-2020 | Purchase | 15150 0.49 475257 15.33
20-03-2020 | Purchase | 14825 0.48 490082 15.81
27-03-2020 | Purchase | 38875 1.25 528957 17.06
At The End
of the Year 528957 17.06
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Crown Tours Ltd.

Crown Tours Ltd.

S. |Name Shareholding at [Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year
(01.04.2019)
No. of |[% of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Shares |Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company Company
2 |RANJITH 39037 1.26 Opening 39037 1.26
SOMAN balance
05-07-2019 | Purchase | 19300 0.62 58337 1.88
19-07-2019 | Purchase | 50571 1.63 108908 3.51
04-10-2019 | Purchase | 5026 0.16 113934 3.68
11-10-2019 | Purchase | 512 0.02 114446 3.69
20-12-2019 | Purchase | 30971 1.00 145417 4.69
At The End
of the Year 145417 4.69
3 |PRIYANKA| 78925 2.546 Opening 78925 2.546
DEEPAK balance
DHANDE 26-04-2019 | Purchase | 9418 0.01 88343 2.85
31-05-2019 | Purchase | 729 0.01 89072 2.87
05-07-2019 | Purchase | 2331 0.16 91403 2.95
At The End
of the Year 91403 2.95
4 [ZEEL 56400 1.819 Opening 56400 1.819
RAJENDRA balance
SHAH 19-04-2019 | Purchase | 2000 0.06 58400 1.88
30-08-2019 | Purchase | 100 0.00 58500 1.89
25-10-2019 | Purchase | 9178 0.30 67678 2.18
03-01-2020 | Sale (2500) -0.08 65178 2.10
10-01-2020 | Sale (7500) -0.24 57678 1.86
At The End
of the Year 57678 1.86
5 |NEEPABEN 0 0 Opening
ASHWINBHAI balance 0 0
OZA 12-04-2019 | Purchase | 50368 1.62 50368 1.62
19-07-2019 | Purchase | 380 0.01 50748 1.64
At The End
of the Year 50748 1.64
6 |BHAVANA | 45463 1.47 Opening
KHEEMRA balance 45463 1.47
JAIN At The End
of the Year 45463 1.47
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S. |Name Shareholding at |Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year
(01.04.2019)
No. of | % of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Shares |Shares Shares Shares |Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company Company
7 |NEEL 20792 0.67 Opening 20792 0.67
RAJENDRA balance
BHAI SHAH 12 -04-2019 | Sale (2000) -0.06 18792 0.61
06-03-2020 | Sale (16042) | -0.52 2750 0.09
13-03-2020 | Purchase | 20950 0.68 23700 0.76
20-03-2020 | Purchase | 13250 0.43 36950 1.19
27-03-2020 | Purchase | 5951 0.19 42901 1.38
At The End
of the Year 42901 1.38
8 |RAJENDRA 64474 2.08 Opening 64474 2.08
VINAYCHAND balance
SHAH 19-04-2019 | Purchase | 5000 0.16 69474 2.24
13-12-2019 | Sale (600) -0.02 68874 2.22
27-12-2019 | Sale (2500) -0.08 66374 2.14
31-12-2019 | Sale (5000) -0.16 61374 1.98
03-01-2020 | Sale (4500) -0.15 56874 1.83
10-01-2020 | Sale (6000) -0.19 50874 1.64
06-03-2020 | Sale (2000) -0.06 48874 1.58
20-03-2020 | Sale (6000) -0.19 42874 1.38
At The End
of the Year 42874 1.38
9 |HASMUKH| 7400 0.239 Opening 7400 0.239
LAL balance
M SHETH 01-11- 2019 | Purchase | 50 0.00 7450 0.24
08-11- 2019 | Purchase | 24780 0.80 32230 1.04
15-11- 2019 | Purchase | 2850 0.09 35080 1.13
29-11- 2019 | Purchase | 600 0.02 35680 1.15
20-12- 2019 | Purchase | 5237 0.17 40917 1.32
03-01- 2020 | Purchase | 364 0.01 41281 1.33
10-01-2020 | Sale (3391) -0.11 37890 1.22
24-01-2020 | Purchase | 4250 0.14 42140 1.36
07-02-2020 | Sale (50) 0.00 42090 1.36
28-02-2020 | Sale (580) -0.02 41510 1.34
At The End
of the Year 41510 1.34
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Crown Tours Ltd.

Crown Tours Ltd.

S. |Name Shareholding at |Date Reason |Increase/Decrease [Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year
(01.04.2019)
No. of | % of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Shares | Shares Shares Shares |Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company Company
10 [GITAR 28941 0.93 Opening 28941 0.93
SHAH balance
01-11-2019 | Purchase | 8761 0.28 37702 1.22
13-12-2019 | Sale (3376) -0.11 34326 1.1
27-12-2019 | Purchase | 876 0.03 35202 1.14
31-12-2019 | Sale (5000) -0.16 30202 0.97
03-01-2020 | Sale (5000) -0.16 25202 0.81
10-01-2020 | Sale (3000) -0.10 22202 0.72
21-02-2020 | Sale (2500) -0.08 19702 0.63
20-03-2020 | Purchase | 9433 0.30 29135 0.94
27-03-2020 | Purchase [ 11050 0.36 40185 1.30
At The End
of the Year 40185 1.30
11 [JAYANTI |100297 3.23 Opening 100297 3.23
LAL JAIN balance
26-04- 2019 | Purchase | 6000 0.19 106297 3.43
01-11-2019 (2673) -0.09 103624 3.34
24-01-2020 (5000) -0.16 98624 3.18
06-03-2020 (50000) | -1.61 48624 1.57
13-03-2020 | Sale (15000) | -0.48 33624 1.08
At The End
of the Year 33624 3.34
12 [SOLANKI 42000 1.35 Opening 42000 1.35
HASINABEN balance
24-01-2020 | Purchase | (12000) | -0.39 30000 0.97
At The End
of the Year 30000 0.97
13 |QUANTUM| 177390 5.72 Opening 177390 5.72
GLOBAL balance
SECURITIBS 05-04-2019 | Purchase | 200 0.01 177590 5.73
LTD 12-04-2019 | Sale (83066) | -2.68 94524 3.05
26-04-2019 | Sale (9418) -0.30 85106 2.75
31-05-2019 | Sale (729) -0.02 84377 2.72
29-06-2019 | Purchase | 2331 0.08 86708 2.80
05-07-2019 | Sale (21631) | -0.70 65077 2.10
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S. |Name Shareholding at |Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year
(01.04.2019)
No. of |[% of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Shares |Shares Shares Shares |[Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company Company
19-07-2019 | Sale (54640) | -1.76 10437 0.34
30-08-2019 | Purchase | 21833 0.70 32270 1.04
06-09-2019 | Purchase | 800 0.03 33070 1.07
13-09-2019 | Purchase | 1325 0.04 34395 1.1
20-09-2019 | Purchase | 963 0.03 35358 1.14
27-09-2019 | Purchase | 3450 0.1 38808 1.25
30-09-2019 | Purchase | 2600 0.08 41408 1.34
18-10-2019 | Purchase | 2800 0.09 44208 1.43
25-10-2019 | Sale (2800) | -0.09 41408 1.34
29-11-2019 | Sale (100) 0.00 41308 1.33
20-12-2019 | Sale (30971) | -1.00 10337 0.33
27-12-2019 | Purchase | 10000 0.32 20337 0.66
31-12-2019 | Sale (10000) | -0.32 10337 0.33
10-01-2020 | Purchase | (100) 0.00 10237 0.33
14-02-2020 | Purchase | 3874 0.12 14111 0.46
21-02-2020 | Sale (13500) | -0.44 611 0.02
28-02-2020 | Purchase | 44400 1.43 45011 1.45
06-03-2020 | Sale (44400) | -1.43 611 0.02
20-03-2020 | Purchase | 30100 0.97 30711 0.99
27-03-2020 | Sale (30100) | -0.97 611 0.02
At The End
of the Year 611 0.02
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Crown Tours Ltd.

5. Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Crown Tours Ltd.

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

NIL

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but
not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

S. |Name Shareholding at |Date Reason Increase/Decrease |Cumulative Share-
No. the beginning of in shareholding holding during the
the year year
(01.04.2019)
No. of |[% of total No. of %of total |No. of % of total
Shares | Shares Shares Shares |[Shares Shares
of the of the of the
Company Company Company
1 |Bharat Raj | 243744 7.86 Opening 243744 7.86
Bhandari balance
05-04-2019| Sale -10000 | -0.32 233744 7.54
At The End
of the Year 233744 7.54
2 |Kamlesh 9837 0.32 Opening 9837 0.32
Bhandari balance
At The End
of the Year 9837 0.32
3 [Shaila 419054 13.52 Opening 419054 13.52
Bhandari balance
05-04-2019( Sale -1209 -0.03 417845 13.48
At The End
of the Year 417845 13.48
5 [Sitaram NIL 31.03.2020 | NIL
Jhanwar (at the end
(Director) of the year)
6 [Dinesh NIL 31.03.2020 | NIL
Kumar (at the end
Golecha of the year)
(Director)
7 |Abhay NIL 31.03.2020 | NIL
Kumar Jain (at the end
(CFO) of the year)
8 [Naina NIL 31.03.2020 | NIL
Gupta (at the end
(Former of her
Company tenure)
Secretary)
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6. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Crown Tours Ltd.

(In Rs.)

S.
No.

Om Prakash
Agarwal

Sitaram
Jhanwar

Shaila
Bhandari

Dinesh
Kumar
Golecha

Total
Amount

Independent
Directors

NIL

Fee for attending
board / committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please
specify

Total (1)

Other Non-
Executive
Directors

Fee for attending
board/committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please
specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

NIL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager: (Rs In lacs)
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD Total Amount
No
Mr. Bharat Raj | Mr. Kamlesh
Bhandari (MD) Bhandari
(WTD)
1. | Gross Salary
(a) | Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act 6 0 6
(b) | Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil
(c) | Profits in lieu of salary under
Section 17(3) Income
Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil
2. | Stock Option Nil Nil Nil
3. | Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil
4. | Commission
-As % of profit
-Others, specify Nil Nil Nil
5. | Others, please specify
Provident Fund & other Funds Nil Nil Nil
Total (A) 6 0 6

Ceiling as per the Act

Remuneration is paid as per Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 .
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C Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager/ WTD:

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Rs. In lacs)
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Ms. Naina Mr. Abhay Total
No Gupta Kumar Jain Amount
[Former [Chief
Company Financial
Secretary] Officer]

1. | Gross Salary
(a) | Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1) of the

Income Tax Act 3.12 6.33 9.45
(b) | Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil
(c) | Profits in lieu of salary under

Section 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil
2. | Stock Option Nil Nil Nil
3. | Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil
4. | Commission

-As % of profit

-Others (Variable Pay) Nil Nil Nil
5. | Others, please specify

Provident Fund & other Funds Nil 0.22 0.22

Total (A) 3.12 6.55 9.67

Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A. N.A.
7. Penalties/Punishment/compounding of Offences (under the Companies Act): None

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 18.11.2020

For and on behalf of the Board

Bharat Raj Bhandari
Managing Director
DIN : 00131015
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Annexure-2

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Preamble

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder (as amended from
time to time) (the “Act”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time) (the “SEBI Listing Regulations”), the
Board of Directors of every listed company is required to constitute the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

Objective

In order to comply with the requirements of Section 178 of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations and any
other applicable provisions, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of
the Company (the “Committee”) had formulated this policy (the “Policy”).

The key objectives of the Policy are as follows:

a. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and
independence for appointment of a Director (Executive / Non-Executive) and recommend to the
Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), policies relating to the remuneration of the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

b. Toformulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to
the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

c. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their
effort, performance, dedication and achievementrelating to the Company's operations]

d. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

e. Todevise aPolicy on Board Diversity.

f. To determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent
Director(s), on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

Definitions :

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.
“Director” means Directors of the Company who are members of the Committee.

“Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or
reconstituted by the Board.

“Company” means Crown Tours Limited.
“Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Act,.
“Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means.

iii.
iv.

V.

vi.

the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director; or Manager;
the Company Secretary.

the Whole- time director;

the Chief Financial Officer;

Such other officer, not more than one level below the directors who is in whole time employment,
designated as key managerial personnel by the Board; and

Such other officer as may be prescribed
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“Senior Management” would include all members of management one level below the CEO / MD /
Whole Time Director/ Manager (including CEO / Manager, in case CEO / Manager is not part of the Board)
and should specifically include the Company Secretary and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO).)
Applicability:

The Policy is applicable to Directors (Executive and Non-Executive), KMP and Senior Management

Personnel.

The Committee shall:

*  Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

*  Formulate the criteria for payment to Non-executive Directors and evaluation of performance of
independent directors and the board of directors.

*  Oversee the identification of persons who are qualified to become a Director and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.

*  Recommend to the Board, appointment, removal of Director and Senior Management.

*  Recommend to the Board remuneration payable to directors and Senior Management which shall be
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made there under.

«  Shall consider whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director.

»  Shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its committees and
individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Committee or by an independent
external agency and review its implementation and compliance.

*  Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made there
under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to
the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management
subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations

»  Shall work with the Chairperson to plan for CEO / Managing Director's succession including plans for
interim succession in the event of an unexpected occurrence or a planned transition and submit to
the Board to nominate potential successors to CEO.

«  The Directors, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to
retain the Directors, KMP and Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise,
even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

»  Delegate such activities to the CEO / Managing Director as the Committee deems necessary and to
review the actions taken by the person on such activities.

Membership:

a) The Committee shall comprise at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be non-executive
Directors and at least half shall be Independent.

b) The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the provisions of
the Act, and applicable statutory requirements.

c) (Eithertwo (2)orone third (1/3rd) of the Directors of the Committee, whichever is greater, including at
least one Independent director in attendance shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting)

d) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

e) Termofthe Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board.
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Meetings:

The meetings of the Committee shall be held as and when required and as statutorily required under the
provisions of Act, and Rules made there under and as per the applicable laws, if any, for the time being
which shall not be less than one meeting in ayear.

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and
Committee meeting.

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by consensus or by a majority
of votes of members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a
decision of the Committee;

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairperson of the meeting will have a casting vote.

Remuneration Policy:

Nomination/appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management and
other employees of the Company: Nomination and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management and other employees of the Company shall be based upon
appropriate qualifications, experience and attributes.

The NRC shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, positive attributes, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and
recommend to the Board his / her appointment based upon the need of the Company.

Appointment of Independent Directors is also subject to compliance of provisions of the Companies Act,
2013and Listing Regulations.

Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC shall review and approve the remuneration payable to the
Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the shareholders as per the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

The remuneration structure to the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may include the
following components: (i) Basic Pay (ii) Perquisites and Allowances (iii) Stock Options (iv) Commission
(Applicable in case of Executive Directors) (v) Retiral benefits (vi) Annual Performance Bonus and such
other benefits as may approved/decided from time to time.

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC, shall also review and approve the remuneration payable
to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act,
2013 and Listing Regulations.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

The Board, on the recommendation of the NRC, shall review and approve the remuneration payable to
the Non-Executive Directors of the Company subject to compliance of provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Listing Regulations.

Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and the
Committees thereof. The Non-Executive Directors may also be entitled to profit related commission in
addition to the sitting fees.

Remuneration to Senior Management and other employees of the Company:

Remuneration to Senior Management and other employees shall be according to their qualifications and
work experience, competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual
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remuneration shall be determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such
as job profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs.

Policy on Board diversity:

Crown Tours believes in and embraces the benefit of having a diverse Board of Directors and sees
increasing diversity at Board level as an essential element in maintaining a competitive advantage. Atruly
diverse Board will include and make good use of the differences in the skills, regional and industry
experience, background, gender and other distinctions between Directors.

These distinctions would be considered in determining the optimum composition of the Board and when
possible would be balanced appropriately.

At a minimum, the Board of the Company shall consist of at least one woman Director. All Board
appointments are made on merit, in context of the knowledge, skills, experience, independence and
integrity which are required to make the Board as a whole effective.

In reviewing the Board composition, the Committee will consider the benefits of all aspects of diversity
including, but not limited to, those described above, in order to discharge its duties and responsibilities
effectively.

In identifying suitable candidates for appointment for the Board, the committee will consider candidates
on merit against objective criteria and due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

As part of the annual performance evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board, Board Committees and
individual Directors, the Committee will consider the balance of skills, experience, independence and
knowledge of Crown Tours on the Board and the diversity representation of the Board, including gender,
how the Board works together as a unit, and other factors relevant to its effectiveness.

Policy review

This Policy is framed based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under and the
requirements of Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges.

In case of any subsequent changes in the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other regulations
which makes any of the provisions in the policy inconsistent with the Act or regulations, then the provisions
of the Act or regulations would prevail over the policy and the provisions in the policy would be modified in
due course to make it consistent with law.

This policy shall be reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
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Company for the year ended 31st March 2020are:-

Crown Tours Ltd.

DISCLOSURES OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS & KMP
[pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013]

i. The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of employees of the

Secretary

Sr. | Name of Director/ Designation Ratio of remuneration | Percentage increase
No.| CFO/ CEO/Company to median remuneration| in the remuneration
Secretary of the Employee of the| for the Financial

Company Year 2019-20

1 Bharat Raj Bhandari | Managing Director 1.80:1 -75%

2 | Kamlesh Bhandari Whole Time Director 0 -100%

3 | Abhay Kumar Jain Chief Financial Officer N.A. NIL

4. | Naina Gupta Former Company N.A. NIL

* Median remuneration of the Employees of the Company to be Rs. 3.32Lakh.

ii. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year
2019-20 is 55% :- There has been a increase in the median remuneration of employees
as the number of employees decreased to 8 (17 in previous year).

iii. Number of Permanent Employees on the payroll as on 31st March 2020 of the Company

is 8.

iv. Average Percentile increase in the Salaries of the Employees other than Managerial
Personnel is around 5% and increase in salary of Managerial Personnel during last
financial year is disclosed in point (i) above.

v. Remuneration given in the Financial Year 2019-2020 is as per the remuneration policy of

the Company.
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Annexure-4

Statement showing the names and other particulers of the top ten employees in terms of section 197(12)
of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014

Name Bharat Raj [Kamlesh | Abhay Naina Poonam Yatish Suresh Vinod Pankaj Deepak Abdul
Bhandari | Bhandari | Kumar Jain | Gupta Jain Dhabhai | Vilyan Kumar Kumar Singh Wahid
(upto 28th [ (From 28th Sharma Gupta Panwar
June 2020) [June,2020)
Age (in
years) 67 65 43 28 30 46 49 45 44 36 49
Designation| Managing | Whole Time|CFO Company [Company | Sr. Vice Dy. General| Sr. Manager [Manager | Sr.
Director Director Former Secretary | President | Manager | Manager Executive
Secretary
Remunera- {50000 0 51800 26000 26000 35000 33500 29867 23600 21100 17203
tion (per
month)

Nature of | Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular  [Regular Regular
employment]

Qualification| B.Sc.&LL.B | M.Com M.Com Cs Cs B.Com B.Com B.Sc B.Com BA. BA.
Yearsof |38 35 27 1 2 27 28 24 24 6 27
Experience

Date of 25.09.1991 | 01.11.1994 | 01.04.1995 ( 03.011.2018( 28.06.2020 | 01.12.2016 | 01.12.2016 | 01.04.1996 | 01.04.1996 (01.08.2014 | 01.11.1993
Appointmen

Previous  [First First First First Shricon Crown Crown First First First First

employment| appointment| appointment| appointment| appointment| Industries | Tours & Tours & appointment] appointmen{ appointment| appointment
in Crown [in Crown |in Crown |in Crown |Ltd Travels Travels in Crown |in Crown [in Crown |in Crown
Tours Ltd. | Tours Ltd. | Tours Ltd. | Tours Ltd. Tours Ltd. | Tours Ltd. |Tours Ltd. | Tours Ltd.

% of Equity

shares held | 7.54 0.32 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NI

Relation Brother of | Brother of | None None None None None None None None None

with Mr. Kamlesh Mr. Bharat

Director or |Bhandari | Raj
manager & Husband | Bhandari

of Mrs. and brother

Shaila in law of

Bhandari | Mrs. Shaila
Bhandari
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Annexure-5

Form: MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2020

{Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To

The Members,

Crown Tours Limited

Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302 006

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Crown Tours Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of Crown Tours Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(

iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of IndiaAct, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the reporting
period under audit)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company
during the reporting period under audit)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the reporting period under
audit)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the reporting period under audit) &

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
(Not applicable to the Company during the reporting period under audit)

(vi) Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:
*  Guidelinesissued by the Ministry of Tourism of India from time to time.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards on the Board and General Meetings (SS-1 & SS-2) issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

| further report that, during the year under review:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes, if any in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda are generally sent at least seven days in advance or at shorter period, as the case may be, a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Maijority decision is carried through while the dissenting member's views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events /actions having a major bearing
on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc.

For P. Pincha & Associates
Company Secretaries

Firm’s P.R. Certificate No. 841/2020

Place : Jaipur FCS Pradeep Pincha
Dated : 12/10/2020 Proprietor
M. No.: FCS 5369
C. P. No.:4426

UDIN: F005369B000922219

(This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A which forms an
integral part of this report.)

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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Annexure-A”

To,

The Members,

Crown Tours Limited

Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
processes and practices, i followed provide a reasonable basis for the opinion.

3. lhave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

4. Where everrequired, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules, and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For P. Pincha & Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm’s P.R. Certificate No. 841/2020

Place : Jaipur FCS Pradeep Pincha
Dated : 12/10/2020 Proprietor
M. No.: FCS 5369
C. P. No.:4426

UDIN: F005369B000922219

108, 1st Floor, Shree Mansion,G-23, Kamla Marg, Behind Rajdhani Hospital,
C-Scheme, Jaipur 302001, Rajasthan
Tel.: 91-0141 4106355 M- 9829157530 | Email: ppincha@gmail.com
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

As the tourismbeing one of the important and leading industries plays a vital role and also ensures the
strong presence of India in Global Scenario. The Industry also provides substantial growth to the country
across various socio-economic segments with a strong platform for generation of Foreign exchange. The
present industry is facing challenges as there have been many footfalls in the inbound tourism lately, As
the consequence arrivals from abroad have been drastically reduced.

The COVID-19 pandemic has spread with alarming speed, infecting millions and bringing economic
activity to a near-standstill as countries imposed tight restrictions on movement to halt the spread of the
virus. While the ultimate outcome is still uncertain, the pandemic will result in contractions across the vast
majority of emerging market and developing economies. Beyond the staggering economic impact, the
pandemic will also result in a severe and long-lasting socio-economic outcome that may well weaken
long-term growth prospects (steep fall in investments, the erosion of human capital and labor productivity,
ruptures of trade and supply linkage and thereby potential output.

While the impact of COVID-19 spans across sectors, travel and tourism is among the most affected one
with airplanes grounded, hotels closed and travel restrictions put in place in virtually all countries around
the world, which has cut international tourist arrivals in the first quarter of 2020 to a fraction of what they
were a year ago.

Given various travel restrictions imposed by the Indian government as well as governments across the
globe, forward bookings for various conferences and leisure travel bookings to foreign destinations have
already been cancelled. In India, most of the summer holiday bookings (for the states of Kerala,
Rajasthan and Goa) have also witnessed cancellations, thereby impacting domestic tourism.

Accordingly in order to provide extra attractions to the incoming tourists, the Company has planned
several VALUE ADDED offerings and expects an appreciable outcome with such plans.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

As the company provides the services of Tour Operator, its 42% of total revenue came from tour
operations and company has entered in the Gems and jewellery business in year 2017 and traded in
precious and Semi precious stones which consist 58% of total revenue. The Company has earned total
revenue of Rs. 6,32,03,160 as compared to Rs. 69,255,507 as in previous year. There Profit after Tax
(PAT) for the financial year 2019-2020 is Rs. -56, 19,644 as compared to the previous financial year PAT
Rs. 2,492,648

OUTLOOK, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Despite high level and aggressive thrust both from the State side and also the tourism related Agencies no
one can be sure as to the actual levels of tourists' inputs in the coming season, still struggling for
substantial growth.However, uncertainty is never a threatening point for the entrepreneurs with intrinsic
business acumen and challenge loving Executives.

RISK & CONCERNS

Tourism is considered to be quite sensitive to socio-political situations in a country. Hence basically being
a seasonal business; lower revenues in the non peak season do make significant dents in the revenues
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and call for quite a discreet spending under various heads of expenditure. Our business is closely
associated with the macro environment that impacts the consumers' spending power. The COVID-19
pandemic has not only led to global health and safety concerns, but has also thrown many economies into
slowdown. We have taken several measures to combat the temporary effects of the pandemic on our
businesses. To mitigate health and safety concerns of our consumers and our staff, there has been
increased focus on online interactions with minimal physical interaction. Your Management hence has
been monitoring the situation both from quantitative and availability point of view. Course corrections are
implemented which are definitely beneficial to achieve the growth.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has built adequate systems on Internal Financial Controls towards achieving efficiency
and effectiveness in operations, optimum utilization of resources, and effective monitoring thereof as well
as compliance with all applicable laws The internal control mechanism comprises a well-defined
organisation structure, documented policy guidelines, predetermined authority levels and processes
commensurate with the level of responsibility and that same are adequate and operating effectively. The
Audit Committee reviews the reports of the Internal Auditors and monitors the effectiveness and
operational efficiency of these internal control systems. The Audit Committee gives valuable suggestions
from time to time forimprovement of the Company's business processes, systems and internal controls.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The annexed Balance Sheet has given the members, the Company's performance in the year under
report.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN FINANCIAL RATIOS

As per the amendment made under Schedule V to the Listing Regulations read with Regulation 34(3) of
the Listing Regulations, details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the
immediately previous financialyear) in Key Financial Ratios and any changes in Return on Net Worth of
the Company including explanations therefor are given below:

Key Ratios |Current year | Previous year | Significant change Detailed explanation

2019-20 2018-19 compared with for significant
previous year i.e.25% | change
or more
Inventory 4.03 6.11 -51.56% This is due to variation in market
Turnover demand and supply of gems and
jewellery.
Net Profit -9.59% 3.22% 133.58% The change is due to exceptional item of
Margin (%) Rs. 11001 thousand being amount of
bad debts written off during the year as
explained under Note No. 26 and 39 of
the financial statements.
Returnon |-7.91% 3.25% 141.10% The change is due to exceptional item of
Net Worth Rs. 11001 thousand being amount of

bad debts written off during the year as
explained under Note No. 26 and 39 of
the financial statements.
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HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

The Company's belief in trust, transparency and teamwork improved employee efficiency at all levels.
The Company's commitment to harmonious industrial relations resulted in enhancing effectiveness of
operations and enabled the achievement of international benchmarks in tourism business The
company's ongoing objective is to create an inspirational work climate where talented employees
engaged in creating sustained value for the stakeholders. Training and orientation programs are being
arranged periodically, to update the employees in the work techniques. The overall human resources are
positive and we would be able to effectively achieve the desired objectives. The Company has developed
an environment of harmonious and cordial relations with its employees. As on March 31%, 2020, the
Company has a total of 8 full time employees across all its business segments.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's position, objectives,
projections, estimates and expectations may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of
applicable law and regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed
orimplied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include, inter-alia,
change in tourism policy of the Government, natural calamities, change in political and economic
conditions, change in Government policies and regulations, tax laws and other statues, market and other
risks, risk inherent in successfully implementing company's growth strategy, dependence on certain
patrons and other factors over which the company does not have any direct control.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Opp. Rajputana Sheraton Hotel,
Palace Road, Jaipur-302006

By Order of the Board
For CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Kamelsh Bhandari
Whole Time Director
DIN : 00131113

Dated : 18.11.2020 Bharat Raj Bhandari
Managing Director

DIN : 00131015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
CROWN TOURS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial statements of Crown Tours
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date,and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the standalone Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial statements give the information required by
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required, and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended , (“Ind AS” ) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2020, the loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to Note No. 39 (6) to the standalone Ind AS financial statements, which
describes the economic consequences/disruption the Company is facing as a result of
COVID-19 pandemic, which is impacting consumer demand, revenues etc. The situation
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continues to be uncertain and the assessment as made is highly dependent on the
circumstances as they evolve in subsequent period. The company is evaluating the
situation on an ongoing basis with respect to the challenges faced.

2. We draw attention to Note No. 39 (7) to the standalone Ind AS financial statements, which
describes amount written off due to non-recoverability of dues from one customer and
accounted for as an exceptional item.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

Revenue From Operations: Our audit procedures to assess revenue

e The Company's Revenue from sale of recognition include the following:

goods is recognized, when all risks and|e Assessing the design, implementation
rewards are transferred to the buyer, as per| existence and operating effectiveness of
the terms of the contracts and significant| internal control procedures implemented as

uncertainty exists regarding the amount of | \ye|| as test of details to ensure accurate
the consideration that will be derived from processing of revenue transactions.

the sale of goods. _ .
e Performing analytical procedures on

revenue by developing an expectation for
each type of revenue using independent
inputs and information generated from
company's ERP system and comparing
such expectations with recorded revenue.

e Revenue from fixed-price contracts
(rendering of services), where the
performance obligations are satisfied over
time and where there is no uncertainty as to
measurement or collectability of
consideration, is recognized as per the
percentage-of-completion method. When |e Inspecting underlying documentation for
there is uncertainty as to measurement or|  gny book entries which were considered to
ultimate collectability, revenue recognition| pe material or met other specified  risk-

is postponed until such uncertainty is based criteria on a sample basis.
resolved.
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Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Response

e Revenue is animportant measure used to
evaluate the performance of the
Company. There is a risk that the revenue
is presented for amounts higher than what
has been actually generated by the
Company. Consequently, we considered
revenue recognition to be a significant key
audit matter.

e Inspecting the key terms and conditions of
agreements with major customers on a
sample basis to assess if there were any
terms and conditions that may have
affected the accounting treatment of the
revenue recognition.

e The accuracy and completeness of
revenue was verified through, cut-off test,
analytical reviews and balance
confirmation.

Inventories

e Theinventory of Precious/Semi Precious
Stones (Gems and Jewellery) is valued
at lower of Cost and Net Realizable
Value. We have considered the value of
Inventory of precious/ semiprecious
stones (Gems and Jewellery) as a key
audit matter given the relative size of
Balance Sheet in the Financial
Statements and significant judgment
involved in the consideration of factors to
determination of Net Realizable Value

* We understood and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of controls as
established by the management in
determination of Net Realizable value of
Inventory of precious/ Semi- precious
Stones (Gems and Jewellery).

» We considered various factors including
the actual selling price prevailing around
and subsequent to the year end and our
related aspects. Based on the above
procedure performed, the management's
determination of the Net Realizable
Value of the inventory of Precious and
Semi-precious stones (Gems and
Jewellery) as at the year end in
comparison with the cost for valuation of
inventory if considered to be reasonab
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Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report, Management Discussion & Analysis Report and Other Company
Related Information, but does not include the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and our
auditor's report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Other Information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take
appropriate actions, if required.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.
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The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone

Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the financial statements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016(“the order) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the act, we give in “Annexure I” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on March 31,
2020 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to Annexure 'lI'
to this report.

(g) With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the yearis in

accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Standalone Ind AS financial statements. (Refer note no. 29 of
Standalone Ind AS financial statements)

ii) There are no long term contracts for which provision is required under the
applicable law on accounting standard, for material forcible losses.

iii) There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(FRN- 006803C)

S.S.Dhaked
Place of Signature : Jaipur Partner

Dated : 27.06.2020 (M. No.076985)
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ANNEXURE"I" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Crown Tours Limited of even date)

i. Inrespectofthe Company's fixed assets:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets (Property, Plant & Equipment).

(b) The fixed assets (Property, Plant & Equipment) have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property; hence this clause is not
applicable.

ii. Inrespect of services rendered by the Company of tourism, it does not hold any physical
inventories in respect of such tourism business. The company has also dealt in Gems and
Jewellery during the year, the inventory thereof has been physically verified during the
year at reasonable intervals by management. As informed to us no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or other parties covered in register maintained under Section
189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

iv. The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of short term Loans given. No loans have been given to parties covered under
section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has not given any guarantee or
provided any security to any party covered under section 185 or 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

v. The company has not accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, hence this clause is not
applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services rendered by the
Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues

have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are
no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31st March, 2020.
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(b) There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) on account of any dispute
outstanding as on 31st March, 2020.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any borrowings from financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

ix. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order
is notapplicable to the Company.

xiii. The Company has complied with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are notapplicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
IndiaAct, 1934.

XVI.

For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(FRN- 006803C)

S.S.Dhaked
Place of Signature : Jaipur Partner

Dated : 27.06.2020 (M. No.076985)
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Annexure “II” forming part of Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 (f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report on even date to the members of CROWN TOURS
LIMITED on the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March
2020.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”).

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements of Crown Tours Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements based on the internal
control established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
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financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone Ind AS financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements includes those
policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system in place
with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls
with respect to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March
31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(FRN- 006803C)

S.S.Dhaked
Place of Signature : Jaipur Partner

Dated : 27.06.2020 (M. No.076985)
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CROWN TOURS LIMITED, JAIPUR
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020

Crown Tours Ltd.

CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942 (Rs. in '000
. NOTE As at As at
Particulars
No. |31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 7,811.13 3,559.36
(b) Capital work-in-progress - -
(c) Financial Assets
(I) Investments
(I) Trade receivables
(1) Loans - -
(IV) Others 3 1,657.87 4,880.70
(d) Deferred Tax Asset - -
(e) Other non current assets
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5,132.61 11,013.63
(b) Financial Assets
(I) Investments 4 6,191.53 6,175.39
() Trade Receivable 5 21,793.97 22,426.76
(l) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 12,078.86 7,578.21
(IV) Bank balances other than (iii) above 6A - 807.28
(V) Loans 7 25,500.00 25,500.00
(VI) Others 8 7,140.09 4,590.09
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) - -
(d) Other Current Assets 9 1,832.14 1,983.33
89,138.21 88,514.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 10 31,000.00 31,000.00
(b) Other Equity 11 40,051.40 45,671.04
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(I) Borrowings
(Il) Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises -
(l11) Other Non Current Fianacial Liability 12 4,766.91
(b) Provisions - -
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities 13 477.50 378.50
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(I) Borrowings -
(I) Trade payables 14
i) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises -
ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises 10,194.56 8,665.81
(111) Other Current Financial Liabilities 15 2,150.85 2,181.53
(b) Other current liabilities 16 496.98 567.89
(c) Provisions 17 - -
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 - 49.95
89,138.21 88,514.74

In terms of our Audit Report of even date :
For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN- 006803C

BHARAT RAJ BHANDARI KAMLESH BHANDARI NAINA GUPTA ABHAY KUMAR JAIN S. S. DHAKED
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer) Partner
DIN 00131015 DIN 00131113 M. No. A56881 M.No. : 076985

PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 27.06.2020 (65)

Significant Accounting Policies, Notes on Accounts and other
disclosures from Note no. 1 to 39 forming part of these financial statements.

CROWN TOURS LIMITED, JAIPUR
Statement of PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020
CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942 (Rs. in '000 except per share data)

Crown Tours Ltd.

Particulars Note For the year ended | For the year ended
No. 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Revenue from operations 19 58,626.69 64,297.62
Other income 20 4,576.47 4,957.89
Total Income (l) 63,203.16 69,255.51
Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade [Precious/Semi-Precious
Stones (Gems & Jewellery) 26,641.48 44,635.46
Operating Expenses 21 15,946.23 17,496.97
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories of Stock in Trade 22 5,881.02 (11,013.63)
Employee benefits expense 23 3,903.24 9,929.91
Finance costs 24 483.21 31.55
Depreciation 2 971.51 440.71
Other expenses 25 3,170.47 4,942.37
Total Expenses (Il) 56,997.16 66,463.32
Profit before exceptional items & tax 6,206.00 2,792.18
Exceptional Items 26 11,001.70 -
Profit before tax (Ill) = (I-I1) (4,795.70) 2,792.18

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax

Current Year - 825.67

Earlier years 724.94 (99.96)
(2) Deferred tax including MAT 12 99.01 (426.18)
Total Tax Expenses (IV) 823.94 299.53
Profit After Tax (V) = (lll)-(IV) (5,619.64) 2,492.65
Other Comprehensive Income
A. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined

contribution plans - -
(i) Tax relating Remeasurment of defined contribution plan - -
B. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive
Income for the period) (5,619.64) 2,492.65
Earnings per equity share (in Rs.) : 27
(1) Basic (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) (1.81) 0.80
(2) Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) (1.81) 0.80
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 3,100,000 3,100,000

In terms of our Audit Report of even date :
For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN- 006803C

BHARAT RAJ BHANDARI KAMLESH BHANDARI NAINA GUPTA ABHAY KUMAR JAIN  S. S. DHAKED

Significant Accounting Policies, Notes, on Accounts and other
disclosures from Note no. 1 to 39 forming part of these financial statements

(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer) Partner
DIN 00131015 DIN 00131113 M. No. A56881 M.No. : 076985
PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 27.06.2020 (66)



CROWN TOURS LIMITED, JAIPUR

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2020

CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Amount in Rs.'000)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
2019-20 2018-2019

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before tax as per Profit & Loss A/c
(before Tax Expense) (4,795.70) 2,792.18
Adjusted for:
Depreciation 971.51 440.71
Interest received on Loans Given (2,879.92) (2,938.08)
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 252.48
Gain on sale of Mutual Fund - (325.22)
Financial expenses 483.21 31.55

(1,425.20) (2,538.57)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (6,220.90) 253.62
Adjusted for:
(Increase) / Decrease in Non Financial Other Current Assets 151.19 (331.27)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Financial Assets 3,222.83 (3,223.83)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 5,881.02 (11,013.63)
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 632.79 (2,214.16)
Increase/(Decrease) in Lease Liability (155.22) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Other Financial Liabilities (30.68) (2,071.85)
Increase / (Decrease)in Trade Payables 1,528.75 738.50
Increase / (Decrease) in Provision - (128.35)
Increase/(Decrease)in Non Financial Other Current Liabilities (289.74) (877.38)

10,940.95 (19,121.97)
Cash Generated from operations 4,720.05 (18,868.35)
Taxes Paid 724.94 725.72
Cash flow before extraordinary items 3,995.11 (19,594.07)
Extraordinary items -
Net cash from operating activities (A) 3,995.11 (19,594.07)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed assets (132.30) (760.09)
Sale of Fixed assets - 103.00
Receipt of Loans Granted - 85.90
Loan Granted - -
Gain on sale of Investment - 325.22
Interest received on Loans 329.92 771.08
Net cash from investing activities (B) 197.62 525.11
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings Taken/(Repaid) - -
Financial expenses (483.21) (31.55)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) (483.21) (31.55)
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3,709.52 (19,100.50)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,560.88 33,661.38
Cash and Cash equivalents at the close of the year 18,270.39 14,560.88
Cash and Cash equivalents includes :-
Cash and Cash equivalents as per Note No. 6 12,078.86 8,385.49
Current Investment as per Note No. 4 6,191.53 6,175.39
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 18,270.40 14,560.88

In terms of our Audit Report of even date :
For Vikas Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN- 006803C

Note : 1. Cash flow Statements has been prepared adopting the Indirect method
as prescribed by IND AS- 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".
2. Current investments represents liquid funds & accordingly treated as cash & cash equivalents.

BHARAT RAJ BHANDARI KAMLESH BHANDARI NAINA GUPTA ABHAY KUMAR JAIN S. S. DHAKED
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer) Partner
DIN 00131015 DIN 00131113 M. No. A56881 M.No. : 076985

PLACE : JAIPUR

DATED : 27.06.2020 (67)
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Crown Tours Ltd.

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2020
CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

A. Equity Share Capital

For the year ended 31 March 2020

(Rs. in '000)

Balance as at 1-4-19

Changes in equity share

capital during the quarter Balance as at 31-3-20

31,000.00

- 31,000.00

For the year ended 31 March 2019

(Rs. in '000)

Balance as at 1-4-18

Changes in equity share

capital during the year Balance as at 31-3-19

31,000.00

- 31,000.00

B. Other Equity

For the year ended 31 March 2020

(Rs. in '000)
Reserve and surplus
Particulars - - - Total
Capital Reserve | General Reserve |Retained Earnings

Balance as at 1st April, 2019 141.69 250.00 45,279.35 45,671.04
Profit for the year (5,619.64) (5,619.64)
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income

for the Year 141.69 250.00 39,659.71 40,051.40
Transfer to retained earnings - - - -
Balance as at 31-03-2020 141.69 250.00 39,659.71 40,051.40
For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Rs. in '000)

Reserve and surplus
Particulars Total
Capital Reserve | General Reserve | Retained Earnings

Balance as at 1st April, 2018 141.69 250.00 42,786.70 43,178.39
Profit for the year - - 2,492.65 2,492.65
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income

for the Year 141.69 250.00 45,279.35 45,671.04
Transfer to retained earnings - - - -
Balance as at 31-03-19 141.69 250.00 45,279.35 45,671.04
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Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity
Crown Tours Limited is a public company domiciled in India and limited by shares (CIN:
L63040RJ1989PLC004942). The shares of the company are publicly traded on Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited. The address of company's registered office is Opp. Rajputana
Sheraton Hotel, Palace Road, Jaipur 302006, and Rajasthan. The company is involved in
the business of Tour Operator and sale of precious / semi precious stones.
Basis of preparation
1. Statement of Compliance
These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting and comply
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the
Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable) and applicable provisions
of CompaniesAct, 1956.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 27
June 2020.

2. Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention except for
revalued costs and following material items which have been measured at fair value as
required by IndAS.

- Defined benefit plans- Plan assets measured at fair value

- Certainfinancial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

3. Functional and presentational Currency
All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees, unless
otherwise stated. Due to rounding of, the numbers presented throughout the document
may not add up precisely to the totals and percentage may not precisely reflect the
absolute figures.

4. Currentand Non Current Classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on
current/non-current classification.

An assetis classified as currentwhenitis:

* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle,

*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

»  Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

«  Cashorcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is classified as currentwhenitis:

« Expectedto be settled in normal operating cycle,

*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

*  Duetobe settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current
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A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently
to all the periods presented in the financial statements. The company has elected to utilise
the option under Ind AS 101 by not applying the provisions of Ind AS 16 retrospectively and
continue to use the previous GAAP carrying amount as deemed cost under Ind AS at the
date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment
as at 1st April 2016 i.e. the company's date of transition to Ind AS, were maintained in
transitionto Ind AS.

1. Property, Plant and Equipment

1.1 Initial Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Costincludes expenditure that is
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by the management.

1.2 Subsequent Costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that the future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will
flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

1.3 Depreciation

Assets are depreciated using straight line method over the estimated useful life of the asset
as specified in Part “C” of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 after retaining residual life of
5% of original cost. Assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial
year end considering the physical condition of the assets.

1.4 De-recognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized when no future economic
benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains or losses on disposal/
transfer/ de-recognition of item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined as
difference between net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of Property, Plant and
Equipment and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is
valued at net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories comprises cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present
location and condition. Cost is computed on the weighted average basis. Company's stock
in trade includes precious and semi precious stones.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash atbanks and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
aninsignificantrisk of changes in value.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot
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rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in
whichitarises.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition of qualifying assets that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of
income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assets. Borrowing
cost consists of interest and other cost that the company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax (including MAT). Current tax
expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates
to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is
recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the assessable income at the tax rate
applicable to the relevant assessment year.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised.

Deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized directly in OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCl or
equity.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that
itis nolonger probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) is applicable to the company. MAT paid in the year is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. MAT credit available is recognized as an
asset only to the extent, there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be
carried forward. The company reviews the MAT credit entitlement at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying value of MAT credit entitlement to the extent that there is
no longer convincing evidence to the effect that company will pay normal tax during the
specified period.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
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due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/ Independent
experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current management estimate.

Revenue

The Company derives revenues primarily from business of Tour and Travel services and
sale of precious/semi precious stones. Income from operations like service charges,
commission, marketing charges, and receipts from customers are accounted for on
accrual basis. Revenue from other income comprises interest received and gain on sale of
investments.

The Company has adopted the cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to contracts
that were not completed as of April 1, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up
transition method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted. The following
is a summary of new and/or revised significant accounting policies related to revenue
recognition. Refer Note1 “Significant Accounting Policies,” in the Company's 2018 Annual
Report for the policies in effect for revenue prior to April 1, 2018. The effect on adoption of
Ind AS 115 was insignificant.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange
forthose products or services.

Sale of Services

Arrangements with customers for tour and travel related services are on a fixed-price
basis.

Revenue from fixed-price contracts, where the performance obligations are satisfied over
time and where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or collectability of consideration,
is recognized as per the percentage-of-completion method. When there is uncertainty as
to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such
uncertainty is resolved. Efforts or costs expended have been used to measure progress
towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and productivity.
Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which we refer as
unbilled revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities
(which we refer to as unearned revenues).There are no Contract Asset and Contract
Liability at year end.

In arrangements for Tour and Travel services, the Company has applied the guidance in
Ind AS 115, Revenue from contract with customer, by applying the revenue recognition
criteria for each distinct performance obligation. The arrangements with customers
generally meet the criteria for considering tour and travel service contracts as distinct
performance obligations. For allocating the transaction price, the Company has measured
the revenue in respect of each performance obligation of a contract at its relative
standalone selling price. The price that is regularly charged for an item when sold
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separately is the best evidence of its standalone selling price. In cases where the company

is unable to determine the standalone selling price, the company uses the expected cost

plus margin approach in estimating the standalone selling price. For tour and travel

services, the performance obligations are satisfied as and when the services are rendered

since the customer generally obtains control of the work as it progresses.

There are no remaining performance obligations of the company at the year end.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of Gems and Jewellery items is recognised at the time the control is

transferred as per the terms of the contract and goods are made available to the customer

consisting no significant uncertainty regarding the amount of the consideration that will be

derived from the sale of goods. It is measured at fair value of consideration received or

receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

OtherIncome

Revenue from transactions or events that do not arise from a contract with a customer is

notin the scope of Ind AS 115 and should continue to be recognized in accordance with the

other standards. Such Income includes interest received and gain on sale of investments.

Interestincome

Interest Income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the rate applicable.

Employee Benefits

9.1 Short term Employee benefits: Employee benefits of short term nature like salaries
etc are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when it accrues i.e. the
year in which the related services are rendered.

9.2 Long term Employee benefits: These include Gratuity, Premium paid under Keyman

Insurance Policy, Provident fund and Superannuation/ Pension Scheme.

»  Gratuity is being accounted for on actuarial basis as per quantum determined by
Life Insurance Corporation of India under group gratuity scheme (Defined Benefit
Plan).

*  Premium paid under Keyman Insurance policy is booked as expenditure as and
when incurred (Defined Contribution Plan).

« Employee benefits in form of Provident Fund and Superannuation/ Pension
scheme is in pursuance of law and is accounted on accrual basis and charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year (Defined Contribution Plan).

Impairment of non financial assets

As at each Balance Sheet, the company assesses whether there is an Indication that an
asset may be impaired and also whether there is an Indication of reversal of impairment
loss recognised in the previous periods. If an Indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required. If any, the company determines the recoverable amount
and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

Operating Segments

In accordance with Ind AS -108, the Operating Segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the company's
Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. The
Chief Operational Decision Maker (Board of Directors) monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource
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allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on

profit orloss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

The Company's operating business are organized and managed separately according to

the nature of products, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that

offers different products. The identified segments are Travel and Tourism Operations and

Sales of Precious/ Semi-Precious Stones.

- Segmentrevenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable
tothe segment.

- Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to segments are considered for
determining the segment result. Expenses which relate to the company as a whole
and not allocable to segments are included under un-allocable expenditure.

- Income which related to the company as a whole and allocable to segments is
included in allocable income.

- Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective
segments. Un-allocable assets and liabilities that relate to the company as a whole
and allocable to any segment.

Earnings per Share

Basic earning per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to

equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable

to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares

considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Indirect method

prescribedin Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company's shareholders are recognized

as changes in equity in the period in which they are approved in the shareholders' meeting

and the Board of Directors respectively.

Financial Instruments

15.1 Financial Assets

Allfinancial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Company's financial
assets include trade receivables, investments in mutual funds, security deposits,
cash and cash equivalents and advances.

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through Profit and Loss, depending on its
business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual
cash flow characteristics.

Subsequent measurement:

Debt instruments at amortised cost:
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Afinancial assetis measured at amortised cost if:

- thefinancial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

Investmentin Debt

Investments in debt can be valued at amortised cost or Fair value through profit & loss.

Investmentin Equity

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured

at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For

all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at

FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument by instrument

basis.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value

changes on the instrument are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts

from OCI to profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may

transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. The amount of cumulative gain/ loss will

be transferred to Statement of Profit and loss in case of sale of investment.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all

changes recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Company has investment in Mutual Funds which are measured at fair value through Profit

and Loss and stated at Net Asset Value (NAV) at the balance sheet date. The gain or loss

on sale of mutual fund units is the difference between the sale consideration (Fair Value)

and carrying value as on the date of sale.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, less provision for impairment

losses. The carrying amounts of short term financial assets are considered to be same as

their fair value, due to their shorttermin nature.

In case of Crown Tour Ltd. all trade receivables are short term in nature hence they are

carried at their transaction price being their fair value.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on trade Receivables and credit risk

exposure.

Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash

shortfalls over the expected life of financial assets. The estimated impairment losses are

recognized as a separate provision for impairment and the impairment losses are

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head other expenses.

De-recognition of financial assets

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar

financial assets) is primarily de-recognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance

sheet) when:

- Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
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assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; And either
(a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

15.2 Financial Liabilities:

Initial Measurement
At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through profit or loss are
recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of
financial liability. Transaction costs of financial liabilities that are carried at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Company's financial liabilities include trade payables, advances from customers and other
outstanding liabilities.
Subsequent Measurement
Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends upon their classification:
i) Financial liability at amortised cost
After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gain and Losses are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costin the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Since there are no borrowings in the company hence no financial liability is measured
atamortised cost.
ii) Financial liability at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near period. This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated
as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.
De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another, from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.
Use of Estimates and management judgements
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the
reported value of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance
sheet date. The estimates and management's judgements are based on previous
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experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in any future periods affected.

1.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of
factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other
economic factors (such as the stability of the Industry and known technological
advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected
future cash flows from the asset. Useful life of assets is determined in accordance with
Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company reviews at the end of each
reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment.

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment

The recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment is based on estimates and
assumptions regarding in particular the expected market outlook and future cash flows
associated with the property, plant and equipment. Any changes in these assumptions
may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could
resultinimpairment.

Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been
made in accordance with Ind AS 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets'. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events requires best
judgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. If
circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, then this likelihood
could alter.

Income Taxes

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision forincome taxes and
deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date
the carrying amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates
may differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the
amounts reported in the standalone financial statements.

Defined Benefit Plan

The cost of defined benefit plan and the present value of such obligation are
determined using actuarial valuation. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition
rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment Provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

(77)

NOTE NO. '2' PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Crown Tours Ltd.

CIN : L63040RJ1989PLC004942

As at 31.03.2020 (Rs. in '000)
DESCRPTIONOF g T2 o 200 e s ol U | Tt | sl
ASSETS 01.04.2019 | Additions |Deductions| 54 039020 | 01.04.2019|  Year |Adjustments| 31.03.2020| 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Generator 164.22 - -1 16422 | 81.45 2514 - | 106.58 57.64 82.77
Office Airconditioning 99.66 - - 99.66 | 53.78 7.14 - 60.92 38.73 4588
Office Equipments 34.22 - - 3422  10.90 5.88 - 16.78 17.44 23.3
Furniture & Fixtures | 334.25 38.97 -| 37323 | 2849 6.18 - 34.66| 338.56 | 305.77
(Including fixture on
rented premises)
Computer 411.45 42.18 -| 453.63 | 282.77 90.37 -| 37314 80.49 | 128.68
Vehicle 3,430.10 - -1 3,430.10 | 457.15 325.86 - | 783.01( 2,647.09 |2,972.95
Construction on
rented premises 51.14 - 51.14 - 0.87 - 0.87 50.27
Right to use-Building | 4,182.78 908.21 -1 5,090.98 - 510.07 - | 510.07| 4,580.91 -
TOTAL 8,656.68 | 1,040.51 -1 9,697.19 | 914.54 971.51 - 11,886.05| 7,811.13 | 3,559.36
NOTE NO. '3' NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS- OTHERS (Rs. in '000
PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Unsecured, Considered good
Security Deposits 1,657.87 1,656.87
Bank Deposits with more than 12 month maturities* - 3,223.83
Total 1,657.87 4,880.70
** Includes Bank deposit amounting Rs.407.76 (in respect of F.Y.2018-19) is kept as security against an Overdraft Facility at Andhra Bank (Refer Note No.15)
NOTE NO. '4' CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: INVESTMENTS (Rs. in '000)
PARTICULARS N&\Z/f(g?(f;s st Mﬁ?c;t, 2020 |31st Mm:, 2019
Unquoted (designated at fair value through Profit and Loss)
Investments in Mutual Funds
HDFC MIP 31,765 1,408.48 1,456.34
(31,765) - -
Kotak Mutual Fund 158,487 3,478.89 3,222.78
(158,487) - -
Reliance Hybrid Bond Fund 34,315 1,304.16 1,496.26
(34,315) - -
Total 6,191.53 6,175.39
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 6,191.53 6,175.39
NOTE NO. '5' CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: TRADE RECEIVABLES (Rs. in'000)
PARTICULARS 3Mst Mﬁfc?mt, 2020 |31t Mzsrcalz, 2019
Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - -
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 21,793.97 | 22,426.76
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk - -
Trade Receivables - credit impaired - -
Total 21,793.97 | 22,426.76
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NOTE NO. '6' CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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(Rs. in '000)

PARTICULARS

As at
31st March, 2020

As at
31st March, 2019

A. Balances with Banks

Crown Tours Ltd.

NOTE NO. '10' EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Rs. in"000)
PARTICULARS st Mﬁfc?, 2020/ 31st Ml::cit, 2019
Authorized
40,00,000 (40,00,000) Equity shares of Rs 10 each 40,000.00 40,000.00
40,000.00 40,000.00
Issued
31,00,000 (31,00,000) Equity shares of Rs 10 each 31,000.00 31,000.00
31,000.00 31,000.00
Subscribed and fully Paid
31,00,000 (31,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid 31,000.00 31,000.00
Total 31,000.00 31,000.00

Total

- Current Account 8,886.79 6,042.87
- Bank Deposits (FDR)(Maturity within 3 months) 2,184.61 -
B. Cash On Hand 1,007.46 1,535.34
Tota 12,078.86 7,578.21
NOTE NO. '6A' BANK AND BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE (Rs. in '000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2020 |31t March, 2019
-Bank Deposits (FDR)(Maturity within 3 to 12 months)* - 807.28
Total - 807.28
NOTE NO. '7* CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS (Rs. in '000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Loans Receivables considered good - Secured - -
Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured* 25,500.00 25,500.00
Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk - -
Loans Receivables - credit impaired - -
Advances recoverable in cash or kind for which value to be received
- Considered Good - -
- Considered Doubtful 16.20 16.20
16.20 16.20
Less : Provision for doubtful debts 16.20 16.20
Total 25,500.00 25,500.00
* REFER NOTE NO. 34
NOTE NO.'8' OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (Rs. in'000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2020| 31st March, 2019
Interest Accrued 7,140.09 4,590.09
Total 7,140.09 4,590.09
NOTE NO.'9' OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Rs. in"000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Prepaid Expenses 49.12 55.04
Advance against Office expenses 68.06 57.10
Advance to Creditor 302.60 -
Advance to Staff 13.87 -
Income Tax Refundable 1,189.91 1,755.54
Income Tax Demand Paid (Matter Under Appeal)* 86.00 86.00
Group Gratuity Surplus Fund 29.63 29.65
Advance Income Tax/ TDS 92.96
Less : Provision (as per contra) 92.96 -
1,832.14 1,983.33

*Income Tax demand for A.Y. 2012-13 Rs. 86/- recovered by |.T. Department by adjustment against refund of A.Y. 2013-14.

Company has disputed the said demand and Appeals have been filed
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10.1- Terms and rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- Each Holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and dividend as and when declared by the Company.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts.

10.2- Movements in equity share capital:

During the year, the Company has neither issued nor bought back any shares.

10.3 - Details of Shareholder’s holding more than 5% of each class of shares issued by the Company -

As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Name of shareholder No. of % of No. of % of
Shares holding Shares holding
Bharat Raj Bhandari 233,744 7.54% 243,744 7.86%
Shaila Bhandari 417,845 13.48% 419,054 13.51%
Abhilasha Bhandari 282,721 9.12% 282,721 9.12%
Quantum Global Securities (Clearing Member) 22,976 0.74% 177,390 5.72%
Suman Bhandari 44,419 1.43% 46,919 1.51%
Veena Ranjith 528,957 17.06% 42,209 1.36%
Vipul Bhandari 53,959 1.74% 56,459 1.82%
NOTE NO. "11' OTHER EQUITY (Rs. in '000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Capital Reserve 141.69 141.69
General Reserve 250.00 250.00
Surplus
Opening Balance 45,279.35 42,786.70
Net Profit after tax transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss (5,619.64) 2,492.65
Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings
Closing Balance 39,659.71 45,279.35
Total 40,051.40 45,671.04
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NOTE NO. '12' DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Net)
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Major components of deferred tax balances (Rs. in '000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Deferred Tax Liabilities
i) Difference between accounting and tax depreciation (cumulative) -
ii) Fair value change on Mutual Fund 569.80 565.60
ii) Effect of Right to use - Building 40.36 -
TOTAL 610.15 565.60
Deferred Tax Assets
i) Difference between accounting and tax depreciation (cumulative) 22.90 53.59
ii) Disallowances under section 43B for non payment of expenses 2.28 26.03
iii) Mat Credit 107.48 107.48
iv) Effect of Right to use - Building - -
TOTAL 132.65 187.10
Closing Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) 477.50 378.50
Movement in deferred tax balances (Rs. in '000)
. As at Recognised in As at
Particulars 1 April 2019 | profit and loss |31 December 2019
i) Fair value change on Mutual Fund 565.60 (4.20) 569.80
ii) Difference between accounting and tax depreciation 53.59 (30.70) 22.90
iii) Disallowances under section 43B for non payment of expenses 26.03 (23.75) 2.28
iv) Mat Credit 107.48 - 107.48
v) Effect of Right to use - Building - (40.36) (40.36)
Net tax (assets)/liabilities 752.70 (99.00) 662.09
NOTE NO. 13" OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Rs. in '000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31 March 2020 |31 March 2019
Lease Liability-Building 4,766.91 -
Total 4,766.91 -
NOTE NO. '14' CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: TRADE PAYABLES (Rs. in '000)
As at As at

PARTICULARS

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

For Services rendered

(I) Due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately)

remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year

the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount of the

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which

has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the

interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year;

e) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for
the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

b

-

C

-

() Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

10,194.56

8,665.81

Total

10,194.56

8,665.81

There are no Micro, Small and Medium enterprises to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days
of the Balance Sheet date, the above information regarding Micro, Small and medium enterprises has been determined to the

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with company.
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NOTE NO. '15' OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Rs. in '000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31 March 2020 |31 March 2019
Andhra Bank Overdraft (Secured) * - 301.13
Other Payables
Other Outstanding Liabilities 1,982.00 1,880.40
Advance against services - -
Lease Liability-Building 168.85 -
Total 2,150.85 2,181.53
*In Previous Year 2018-19 Secured against FDR amounting to Rs. 4,07,764 at Andhra Bank (Refer Note No. 3)
NOTE NO. '16' OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Rs. in '000)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31 March 2020 |31 March 2019
Statutory Liabilities 496.98 567.89
Advance from Customer - -
Total 496.98 567.89
(Rs. in '000)
NOTE NO. "17' CURRENT LIABILITIES: PROVISIONS
As at As at

PARTICULARS

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

For Gratuity

Total - -
NOTE NO. 18' CURRENT TAX LIABILITY (NET) (Rs. in '000)
PARTICULARS 31 March 2020 |31 Mosen 2019
For Taxation - 825.67
Less: Advance Income Tax/ TDS as per Contra - 775.72
Total - 49.95
* Refer NoteNo.39
Note No. 19 -: Revenue from Operations (Rs. in '000)
For the year ended For the year
Particulars 31st March 2020 ended 31st March
2019
Operating revenues
- Tour & Travel Operations 2019-20 2018-19
Transpiration 9,055.74 8,429.83
Guide Fees 1,989.31 1,751.22
Elephant Ride 233.53 360.06
Entrances 1,113.58 1,444.83
Boat Ride 687.38 608.06
Game Viewing 698.00 262.21
Camel Ride 64.72 184.42
Jeep Ride 66.70 151.50
Other Composite Services 9,652.52 13,218.75 23,561.48 26,410.88
- Commission and Services Charges 1,157.21 1,287.81
Trading of Precious/Semi-Precious Stones (Gems and Jewellery)
- Sales Revenue 33,908.00 36,598.93
Total 58,626.69 64,297.62
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Note No.20-: Other Income
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Note No. 23-: Employee Benefits

Crown Tours Ltd.

(Rs. in '000)
For the year ended | For the year
Particulars 31st March 2020 | ended 31st March
2019
(a) Salaries and incentives 3,731.67 9,733.67
(b) Contributions to -

- Provident Fund & Employee state insurance 99.92 137.32
(c) Gratuity 69.19 0.65
(d) Staff welfare expenses 2.47 58.26
Total 3,903.24 9,929.91

(Rs. in '000)
For the year ended For the year
Particulars 31st March 2020 ended 31st March
2019
Interest Earned 2,879.92 2,938.08
Gain on sale of Current Investments(Mutual funds) - 325.22
Liabilities no longer payable 1,621.24 1,319.46
Fair value change on Mutual Funds 16.15 366.19
Insurance Claim received - 8.94
Misc Income 59.16 -
Total 4,576.47 4,957.89
Note No. 21-: Operating Expenses (Rs. in '000)
For the year ended | For the year
Particulars 31st March 2020 | ended 31st March
2019
On Vehicle 2019-20 2018-19
- Hire Charges 5,645.34 5,009.61
- Road & Border tax 53.07 48.35
- Fuel & Lubricants 390.89 421.41
- Repairs & Maintenance 136.88 97.82
- Insurance 89.77 66.03 6,315.96 5,643.22
On Customer Service
- Elephant Ride 237.10 276.11
- Boat Ride 917.44 810.93
- Camel Ride 24.98 117.16
- Guiding Charges 2,394.64 2,360.07
- Game Viewing 979.46 199.08
- Joy Rides 30.55 21.28
- Jeep Ride 140.94 229.15
- Entrance & Parking 2,134.06 2,221.54
- Customer tour Expenses 2,051.56 4,998.82
- Hotel Expenses 719.54 619.62 9,630.27 11,853.76
TOTAL 15,946.23 17,496.97
Note No. 22: (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (Rs. in '000)
For the year ended | For the year
Particulars 31st March 2020 | ended 31st March
2019
Precious/Semi- Precious Stones (Gems & Jewellery)
Opening Stock 11,013.63 -
Closing Stock 5,132.61 11,013.63
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 5,881.02 (11,013.63)
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Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 ' Employee Benefit'

(a) Defined Contribution Plan

Company has made fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates to Provident Fund
Commissioner of Rajasthan. The obligation of the Company is limited to contribution. Amount
recognized as expense in Statement of Profitand Loss for the yearis as under:

(Rs. in "000)
For the year ended For the year
Particulars 31st March 2020 ended 31st March
2019
Employer's contribution to P.F.,Pension Fund, E.D.L.I 89.68 89.36
Employer's Contribution to E.S.I 10.25 47.96
TOTAL 99.92 137.32
(b) Defined Benefit Plan-

The Company has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service
of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity at 15 days for each completed year or more subject to
provisions of The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Company has invested to meet its such liability with
Life Insurance Corporation of India under Group Gratuity Scheme. The liability for the same is

recognized as per actuarial valuation by LIC.

Actuarial Assumptions: 2019-20

2018-19

Discount Rate 7.5% per annum

7.5% per annum

Mortality LIC (1994-96) mortality tables

LIC (1994-96) mortality tables

Withdrawal Rate 1% to 3% depending on age

1% to 3% depending on age

Salary Escalation 7.00%

7.00%

Valuation Method Projected Unit Credit Method

Projected Unit Credit Method
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Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1. Table showing changes in PV of Obligations
PV of Obligation as at the beginning of year 844.73 779.63
Interest Cost - 58.47
Current Service Cost 69.19 34.68
Benefits Paid - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations - (28.06)
Obligation of discontinued employees - -
Present value of obligations as at end of year 913.91 844.73
2. Table showing Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets
FV of planned assets at the beginning of the year 874.35 683.09
Expected return on plan assets - 60.04
Contributions made/adjustment - 131.22
Benefits Paid - -
FV of planned assets at the end of the year 874.35 874.35
3. Table showing FV of Planned Assets
FV of planned assets at the beginning of the year 874.35 683.09
Actual return on planned assets - 60.04
Contributions made - 131.22
Benefits Paid - -
FV of planned assets at the end of the year 874.35 874.35
Funded Status (39.56) 29.63
4. Actuarial gain/loss recognized
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - obligation - (28.06)
Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - plan assets - -
Obligation of discontinued employees - -
Total (Gain)/Loss for the year - (28.06)
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year - (28.06)
5. The amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet and

Statement of P&L
PV of obligation as at the end of the year 913.91 844.73
FV of planned assets at the end of the year 874.35 874.35
Funded Status (39.56 29.63
Net Assets/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet (39.56) 29.63
6. Exp. Recognized in the Statement of P&L
Current Service Cost 69.19 34.68
Interest Cost - 58.47
Expected Return on plan assets - (60.04)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss - (28.06)
Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 69.19 5.05

Note No. 24-: Finance Costs (Rs. in '000)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Interest expense 458.30 -
Other Borrowing Cost - -
-Bank Charges 24.92 31.55
Total 483.21 31.55
Note No. 25-: Other Expenses (Rs. in '000)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Rent 27.30 831.00
Repairs to Buildings - 4.00
Repairs to Plant& Machinery (Office Equipment) 6.70 1.05
Repairs to Furniture 156.06 -
Power & Fuel (Electricity & Water) 134.09 172.87
Payment to Auditors* 95.00 95.00
Telephone & Telex Expenses 425.81 468.05
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 696.52 670.72
Insurance Expenses 24.66 41.58
Professional Charges 567.25 833.65
Claim and Settlement 40.71 78.87
Meeting & Conference Expenses 8.47 81.61
Printing & Stationery Expenses 62.31 93.91
Office & Administrative Expenses 76.08 94.89
Postage, Courier and Freight expenses 17.28 13.11
Membership & Subscription 83.41 63.84
Bad debts /Misc. Balance written off 201.50 480.90
Computer Running and Maintenance 126.74 205.87
Brokerage and Commission 84.77 88.12
loss on sale of fixed asset - 252.48
BSE Listing Fees 300.00 250.00
Other Expenses 35.80 120.84
Total 3,170.47 4,942.37
*REFER NOTE NO.35
NOTE NO. '26' Exceptional Iltem (Rs. in '000)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 3stMarch2020 | 31stMarch 2019
Bad Debts written off* 11,001.70
11,001.70 -

*REFER NOTE NO. 39
NOTE NO. '27' EARNINGS PER SHARE

(Rs. in '000 except per share data)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2019

* Due to non receipt of report of actuarial valuation from LIC under Group Gratuity Scheme till finalisation of
financial statements , the provision for gratuity and related effects have been accounted for on estimated basis.
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a) Amount used as the numerator profit after tax.

b) Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in
Weighted average number of shares used in computing Diluted Earning per Share

c) Nominal value per share
d) Earnings Per Share:

- Basic

- Diluted

(5,619.64)
3,100,000
3,100,000

10.00

(1.81)
(1.81)

2,492.65
3,100,000
3,100,000

10.00

0.80
0.80
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Note No 28. Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 'Income Tax'
a) Income Tax Expense

- Mrs. Suman Bhandari
- Ms. Chirali Bhandari

Crown Tours Ltd.

i) Income Tax recongnised in statement of profit & loss account.

(Rs. in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019

Current Tax Expenses

Current year - 825.67
Adjustment for earlier year 724.94 (99.96)
Total current Tax expenses 724.94 725.72
Deferred tax including MAT Credit

Deferred Tax Expenses including MAT Credit 99.01 (426.18)
Total Deferred Tax Expenses including MAT Credit 99.01 (426.18)
Total Income tax expense 823.94 299.53
ii) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multipied by india's domestic rate (Rs. in 000)
Particulars 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Profit before tax (4,795.70) 2,792.18
Tax using the company tax rate of 22% (1,055.05) 966.32
Tax effect of : -

Non deductible tax expenses 245.07 146.70
Deductable tax expenses (169.16) (668.52)
Income tax at special rate - (214.46)
Previous year tax liability 724.94 (99.96)
Others 99.01 426.83
At the effective income tax rate of 19.24% -155.21 556.90

Note No. 29. Disclosure as per Ind AS 24 'Related party Disclosures’

As per IND AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined are given below:

1. Relationships

a) Associate Companies/ Concerns:
- Academy for Research & Training (India) Pvt. Ltd.
- Crystal Park Resorts LLP
- Aravalli Park
- Greenscape Hotel and Resort Private Limited
- Aravalli Landscape Private Limited
- Gunwanta Park
- Crystal Park Resort
- Anand
- Royal Park

b) Key Management personnel:

- Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari

- Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari

c) Relatives of Key management personnel and their enterprises where transactions have

taken place.
- Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari

- Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari
(87)

- Mr. Vipul Bhandari

- Mrs. Shaila Bhandari

- Mrs. Abhilasha Bhandari

- Mr. T. R. Bhandari
- Mrs. Alpa Bhandari

d) PostEmploymentBenefit Plans

- Gratuity Fund

e) Independent/Non Executive Director

- Mr. Sitaram Jhanwar

2. Transactions carried out with related parties referred in (1) above,

in ordinary course of business:

(Rs. in '000)

Key Management | Associate Companies/| Relative of KMP
Personnel Concerns

Nature of Transactions 2019-20 | 2018-19| 2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2019-20 |2018-19
Sale of travel tickets and
allied services 288.01 - 975.44 39.58
Interest Income - 135.00 -
VISA consultancy Charges - - 38.18
Expenses
Rent 180.00 180.00 120.00 60.00 - | 144.00
Remuneration 7200.00 | 3,600.00 - - - -
Outstanding Balances
Security Deposit under
an agreement 1,500.00 1,500.00 - - - -
Remuneration including bonus paid to the Directors: (Rs. in '000)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Mr. Bharat Raj Bhandari (Managing Director) 600.00 2,400.00
Mr. Kamlesh Bhandari (Whole Time Director) - 1,200.00

Note No. 30. Disclosure as per IND AS- 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets"

(a) Details of contingent liabilities as on 31.03.2020 are as under:

- Claims against company not acknowledged as debt of Rs. 151.20 (P. Y. 151.20)

- Disputed Demand for Income Tax A.Y. 2012-13, Matter under Appeal with CIT(Appeals) Jaipur
of Rs. 86 (P.Y. 86/-) Demand adjusted by |.T. department out of refund for A.Y. 2013-14.

- Disputed Demand for Service Tax For the period from Oct.,2007 to March,2010 of Rs. 2,262.511
(P.Y. 2,262.511), matter was decided in favour of the company by CEC Jaipur against which the
service tax department has referred the appeal with CESTAT, New Delhi .
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Note: In Addition interest may also be payable if case decided against the company.

Note No. 31. Disclosure as per Ind AS 107 'Financial instrument disclosure’

A) Capital Risk Management

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity
reserves. The primary objective of the company's capital management is to maximise shareholder value.
The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic
environment and the requirements of the financial covenants

The company monitors capital using capital gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus
debt butcompany has nodebtas at 31.03.2020.

B) Financial risk management

The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business
strategies. The Company's financial risk management is set by the Managing Board of Directors.

The most significant financial risks to which the Company is exposed to are described as follows:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate
risk and other price risks, such as investment price risk and commodity risk.

Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investments, and
derivative financial instruments.

This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as at March 31, 2020 and March 31,
2019.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to afinancial loss.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and
collateral obligations withoutincurring unacceptable losses.

Risk Management framework

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the risk management committee under policies approved by the board
of directors. The risk management committee identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-
operation with the Company's operating units. The board provides principles for overall risk management,
as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, and credit risk,
use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess
liquidity.

1. Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of the future cash flows of the financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to manage the interest rate risk, Risk
Management committee performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by
balancing the proportion of fixed interest rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total
portfolio Since the company has no borrowings, it is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the
respective reporting periods.
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2. Credit Risk

Concentrations of credit risk exist when changes in the economic, industry or geographic factors similarly
affect groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Group's
total credit exposure. As the majority of the Group's debtors are from the tourism sector, this may give rise
to a concentration of credit risk.

a) Trade Receivables

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors
such as credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. The
Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored.

The Company has also taken advances and security deposits from its customers, which mitigate the
creditrisk to an extent.

Exposure to creditrisk is to be shown in case where ECL or lifetime ECL is recognized.

In the opinion of management, all current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. Hence, Expected
Credit Loss was not considered necessary.

b) Financial instruments and Cash Deposits

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation and
service standards to select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained.

The Company maintains significant cash and deposit balances, but only that much as required for its day
to day operations

3. Liquidity Risk

The Company's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral
requirements.

The Group is not exposed to liquidity risk. It has surplus funds deposited with various banks and does not
anticipate any problem in obtaining external funding in the foreseeable future when the need arises.

The following are the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial Liabilities, based on contractual
cash flows:

(Rs. in '000)
As at 31° March 2020
Particulars OnDemand | 3 Monthor| 3-12Months | 1-5years| More than5| Total
Less years
Other Liabilities - - 2,150.85 - - 2,150.85
Trade and Other Payables - - 10,194.56 - - 10,194.56
(Rs. in '000)
As at 31% March 2019
Particulars OnDemand | 3 Monthor| 3-12Months | 1-5years| More than 5| Total
Less years
Other Liabilities - - 2,181.53 - - 2,181.53
Trade and Other Payables - - 8,665.81 - - 8,665.81
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Note No. 32. Disclosure as per Ind AS 113 'Fair Value Measurement'

Fair Value Hierarchy

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value Measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This Includes
listed equity instruments that have quoted price. Listed and actively traded equity instruments are stated
atthe last quoted closing price on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).

Level 2- The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrumentisincludedinlevel 2.

Level 3- If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3. The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices
from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments. This level includes
foreign exchange forward contracts and investments in unquoted equity instruments.

There has been no transfer in either direction in this year or the previous year.
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b) Fair Value Hierarchy (Rs. in '000)
Financial assets and liabilities measured at Fair value recurring fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
measurement As at 31st March 2020
Investment in Mutual Fund - 6,191.53 - 6,191.53
(Rs. in '000)
Financial assets and liabilities measured at Fair value recurring fair value Level 1| Level2 Level 3 Total
measurement As at 31st March 2019
Investment in Mutual Fund - 6,175.39 - 6,175.39
c) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost i
(Rs. in '000)
31° March 2020 31° March 2019

Particulars Carrying Amount | Fair Value [Carrying Amount | Fair Value

Financial Assets
Loans 25,500.00 | 25,500.00
Trade Receivables 21,793.97 | 21,793.97

25,500.00| 25,500.00
22,426.76| 22,426.76

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 10,194.56 | 10,194.56 8,665.81| 8,665.81
Other financial Liabilities 2,150.85 2,150.85 2,181.53| 2,181.53

Note No. 33. Disclosure as per IND AS- 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.

Revenue from operations for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 is as follows:

a) Financial instruments by category (Rs. in '000)
Particulars 31-Mar-20

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Investments
-Mutual Funds 6,191.53 - -
Trade Receivables - 21,793.97
Loans - 25,500.00
Cash And Cash Equivalents - 12,078.86
Bank balances other than (ii) above - -
Others - 8,797.96
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - 10,194.56
Others - 2,150.85

(Rs. in '000)
Particulars 31-Mar-19

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Investments
-Mutual Funds 6,175.39 - -
Trade Receivables - - 22,426.76
Loans - - 25,500.00
Cash And Cash Equivalents - - 7,578.21
Bank balances other than (ii) above - - 807.28
Others - - 9,470.79
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables - - 8,665.81
Others - - 2,181.53

(91)

(Rs. in '000)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Revenue from Tour and Travel Operations 26,339.93 29,018.15
Revenue from Sale of precious/semi precious stones 33,908.00 36,598.93
Revenue from Operations 60,247.93 65,617.08

Note No. 34. Disclosure as per IND AS-108 “Operating Segments”

The Company's operating business are organized and managed separately according to the nature of
products, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products. The
identified segments are Travel and Tourism Operations and Sales of Precious/Semi-Precious Stones.

Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is included below. Performance is
measured based on segment profit 'before interest and income tax, as included in the internal
management reports that are reviewed by the company's board. Segment profit is used to measure
performance as management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the results
of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries.
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(Rs. in '000)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Segment Revenue

-Travel & Tourism 26,339.93 29,018.15

-Sale of precious & semi precious stones 33,908.00 36,598.93
Total 60,247.93 65,617.08
Segment result before interest and taxes

-Travel & Tourism (7,131.62) 1,524.80

-Sale of precious & semi precious stones 1,385.50 2,189.10
Total (5,746.11) 3,713.90
Less: Interest Expense 483.21 31.55
Add: Other un-allocable income (net off expense) 1,433.63 (890.17)
Total Profit before tax (4,795.70) 2,792.18
Other Information
Segment Assets

-Travel & Tourism 30,862.58 35,720.50

-Sale of precious & semi precious stones 19,444.00 16,528.77

-Un-allocable 38,831.63 36,265.47
Total 89,138.21 88,514.74
Segment Liabilities

-Travel & Tourism 12,358.61 9,685.50

-Sale of precious & semi precious stones 792.43 2,158.19

-Un-allocable 4,935.77 -
Total 18,086.81 11,843.69
Capital Employed

-Travel & Tourism 18,503.97 26,035.00

-Sale of precious & semi precious stones 18,651.57 14,370.58

-Un-allocable 33,895.86 36,265.47
Total 71,051.40 76,671.06
Note No. 35
(Refer NOTE NO.7) (Rs. in '000)
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Loans Given*

JSK Consumer Products Pvt. Ltd. 9,000.00 9,000.00
JSK Nutrition Products Pvt. Ltd. 8,000.00 8,000.00
JSK Ventures Products Pvt. Ltd. 8,500.00 8,500.00
TOTAL 25,500.00 25,500.00

*Loans given for General Business Purpose (93)
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Note No. 36
(Refer Note No. 25) (Rs. in '000)
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
- for Statutory audit Fees 50.00 50.00
- for Limited Review Fees 45.00 45.00

- for Tax audit Fees - -
TOTAL 95.00 95.00

Note 37 : Lease -INDAS 116

Effective April 1, 2019, the company has adopted IND AS 116 'Leases' , applied to all lease contracts existing on
April1'2019 using 'Modified Retrospective Transition Method'. Accordingly, the comparative information for earlier
periods is not restated. On transition, the adoption of the standard resulted in recognition of 'Right-of-use' Assets with
corresponding equivalent lease liability amounting to Rs. 50.91 lacs as at 1st April'2019 . Application of this standard has
alsoresulted in a net decrease in profit before tax and exceptional item of quarter and year ended 31st March'’2020 by Rs.
1.41lacs and Rs. 3.54 lacs respectively.
Note 38 : Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Recent Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to existing standards. There is no such
notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.
Note No. 39. Other Disclosures
1. Company has entered into agreement with Academy for Research & Training (India) (P) Ltd. (company under the
same management) for taking the property of each company on lease; security deposits amounting to Rs.1,500 have
been paid to company.
2. The Company's equity shares got listed with BSE Ltd. w.e.f. July 4th, 2014 under the direct listing norms. The equity
shares of the company were listed with Delhi and Jaipur Stock Exchanges. However, the said regional stock exchanges
have been closed.
3. Earnings in foreign exchange under Commission and Service Charges amounting to Rs. Nil (PY Rs.677.90)
4. Figures of the current and previous year have been rounded off to the nearest rupees. Figures of previous year have
been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year's figures.
5. Government of India through Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance,2019, has inserted Section 115BAA of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 where by company has an irrevocable option of shifting to a lover tax rate along with consequent
reduction in cretain tax incentives including lapse of the accumulated MAT credit. The company continues to recognize
the taxes on income for the quarter and year ended March 31' 2020 as per the earlier provisions.
6. The outbreak of COVID-19 globally and resultant lockdown in many countries, including India, has impacted on the
business of the company. Operations of the company completely disrupted from 22nd March 2020, however effect due to
cancellation of bookings by tourist has started from start of March 2020 itself which is generally the closing month of the
peak tourist season. Similarly, due to starting of spread of disease and lockdown, the demand for jewellery also declined
in the month of March 2020. The company continued to incur fixed costs including employee cost hence the profitability
will also be affected to that extent, although since the company is a debt free it will notimpact its sustainability.
The Company has used the principles of prudence in applying, judgments, estimates and assumptions to assess the
potential impact of COVID-19 based on prevailing circumstances and expects no significant impact on the continuity of
its operations on long term basis. However, due to the uncertainties associated with the pandemic, the actual impact
may not be in line with current estimates and the company will continue to closely monitor any changes to the estimates
on the basis of future economic conditions.
7. Exceptional item represents amount written off due to non-recoverability of dues from one of the customer (Trade
Receivable). The said customer has closed its operations and the management is of the view that the dues are not
recoverable in the current scenario.

In terms of our Audit Report of even date :
For Vikas Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN- 006803C

BHARAT RAJ BHANDARI KAMLESH BHANDARI NAINA GUPTA ABHAY KUMAR JAIN [S. S. DHAKED]

(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer) Partner
DIN 00131015 DIN 00131113 M. No. A56881 M.No. : 076985
PLACE : JAIPUR
DATED : 27-06-2020 (94)
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